APPENDIX VIII {L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
B RER T (B A A E

Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012

VI (L) - 1



APPENDIX VIII (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Report of the directors

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Principal place of business
Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited (“the company™) is a company incorporated and domiciled in

Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business at 20/F, Fung House,
No. 19-20 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. Details of the company’s
subsidiaries are set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Financial statements

The loss of the company for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the state of the company’s
affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 5 to 22.

Transfer to reserves

Losses attributable to shareholders of HK$54,707 (2011: HK$56,573) have been transferred
to reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in the statement of changes in equity.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December
2012 (2011: Nib).

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the company are set out in note 11({b) to the financial statements.
There were no movements during the year.

Directors
The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:
Tee Tiam Lee

I.eong Kok Wah
Law Woo Hock
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APPENDIX VI (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Directors’ interests

There being no provision in the company’s articles of association in connection with the
retirement of directors, all existing directors continue in office for the following year.

At no time during the year was the company, or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the company or any
other body corporate.

No contract of significance to which the company, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the company had a
material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-

appointment of KPMG as auditors of the company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

=

Director

Hong Kong

3 0 APR 2013
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APPENDIX VHI (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

M KPMG o Telephone 3§ +852 2522 6022
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Hong Kong

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the unconsolidated financial statements of Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited (“the
company”) set out on pages 5 to 22, which comprise the company’s statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2012, the company’s statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the vear then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

KPMG, a Hong Keng partnership and a member firm of the KPMG
network of independent mermber fitms aitiliated with KPMG
International Cooperatve {“KPMG Inlernauonal ™), @ Swiss antilty,
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APPENDIX VIl (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

R

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our adverse audit opinion.

Basis of adverse opinion

As explained in note 2(a) to the financial statements, the company has subsidiaries but did not
prepare consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 because the
directors of the company considered that the preparation of consolidated financial statements
would involve expense and delay out of proportion to the value to the members of the
company. As disclosed in notes 2(d) and 9 to the financial statements, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses. In our opinion, this accounting
treatment does not comply with section 124 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
Hong Kong Accounting Standard 27, Consolidated and separate financial statements, issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, so far as the preparation of
consolidated financial statements is concerned and the effects of such departure are material
and pervasive and have not been quantified. We qualified our opinion in respect of the same
disagreement about accounting treatment in owr auditor’s reports on the financial statements
for all years since the year ended 31 December 2011,

Adverse opinion

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the basis for adverse
opinion paragraph, the unconsolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of
the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its loss and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In all other respects, in our opinion
the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

f !

f i
by

Cert z'ﬁed{ Public Accountants

8" Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

30 APR 2013 -4-
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APPENDIX VI (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Conf’d)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financiol statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2012 2011

HKD HKD

Turnover 4 - -

Other revenue 5 6 6
Administrative and operating expenses {54.713) (56,579)
Loss before taxation 6 (54,707) (56,573)

Income tax 7(a) - -

Total comprehensive income

for the year (54.707) (56.573)

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
-5-
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APPENDIX VIII {L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of financial position as 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note

Non-current asset
Investments in subsidiaries 9
Current asset
Cash and bank balances
Current liabilities
Accrued liabilities
Amount due to ultimate

holding company 10
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 10
Net current liabilities
NET ASSETS
CAPITAL AND RESERVE 11
Share capital 11(b)

Accumulated losses

TOTAL EQUITY

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

Bl}@%

)
)
Nk ]

Directors

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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2012 2011
HKD HKD
39,102,927 39,102,927
58,519 59,645
30,300 30,300
751 748
103,133 49.555
134,184 80,603
(75,665) (20,958)
39,027,262 39,081,969
40,345,802 40,345,802
(1,318.540) (1.263.833)
39,027,262 39,081,969
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APPENDIX VIl (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Saleon Linyi (HK) Linited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2072

Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Share Accumulated
capital losses Total
HKD HKD HKD
(note 11(b))
Balance at 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011 1 (1,207,260) (1,207,259)
Changes in equity for 2011
Debt capitalisation 40,345,801 - 40,345,801
Total comprehensive income
for the year - (56,573) {56.573)
Balance at 31 December 2011
and 1 January 2012 40,345,802 (1,263,833) 39,081,969
Changes in equity for 2012
Total comprehensive income
for the year - (54.707) (54.707)
Balance at 31 December 2012 40,345,802 {1.318.540) 39.027.262

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDEX VIII (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND 1TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcan Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Fxpressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Operating activities
Loss before taxation (54,707) (56,573)
Adjustments for:

Interest income (6) (6)
Operating loss before changes in working capital (54,713) (56,579)
Increase in accrued liabilities - 6,050
Increase in amount due to ultimate holding company 3 748
Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 53,578 49.555
Net cash used in operating activities (1,132) (226)
Investing activities
Interest recetved 6 6
Net cash generated from investing activities 6 6
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,126) (220)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 59,645 59.865
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 58.519 59.645

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

-8 -
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APPENDIX VIl (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1.  Principle activity

The principle activity of the company is investment holding. Details of subsidiaries are
set out in note 9 1o the financial statements.

2.  Significant accounting policies

(@)

Statement of compliance

As disclosed in note 9, the company has subsidiaries but group accounts in the
form of consolidated financial statements as required under section 124 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance have not been prepared as the directors of the
company are of the opinion that it would involve expenses and delay out of
proportion to the value to the members of the company.

For the purposes of compliance with sections 122 and 123 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, these financial statements have been prepared to present a
true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss of the company only.
Consequently, they have been prepared i accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes
all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance which apply
to the preparation of separate unconsolidated financial statements. A summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by the company is set out below.

These financial statements do not comply with HKAS 27, Consolidated and
separate financial statements, so far as the preparation of consolidated financial
statements is concerned. As a consequence, the financial stateinents do not give
all the information required by HKAS 27 about the economic activities of the
group of which the company is the parent. Full compliance with HKAS 27 would
require the company to produce consolidated financial statements which disclose
this information.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company.
Note 2(c) provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the company for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

-9.
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APPENDIX VIII (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

Salcon Linyi (HK} Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

(c)

()

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Notwithstanding the company had net current liabilities of HK$75,665 as at 31
December 2012, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis because Salcon Berhad, the ultimate holding company, has confirmed that it
will provide such financial assistance as is necessary to maintain the company as a
going concern.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and fuiture periods.

Judgments and estimates made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements are discussed in note 3.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the company. None of the developments is relevant to the company's
financial statements.

The company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet
effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the company. Control exists when the
company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the company’s statement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(e)).

- 10 -
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APPENDIX VIl (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(e) Impairment of assets
(i) Impairments of other receivables

Other receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the company about one or
more of the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; and

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is
objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets) where the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where financial assets carried at amortised
cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status, and
have not been individually assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which would have been determined bad no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Impairment losses for other receivables whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When the
company is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against the receivables directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.

-11 -
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APPENDIX VIIT (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and extemal sources of information are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to identify indications that the investments in subsidiaries
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of such an asset exceeds its recoverable amount,

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

-12-
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APPENDIX VIIi (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

"

®)

()

@

Other receivables (including amounts due from related parties)

Other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 2(¢)(1)),
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be imunaterial. In
such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see note 2(e)(i)).

Other payables (including amounts due to related parties)

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter are stated at
amortised cost, except where the payables are interest-free loans from related
parties without any fixed term of tepayment or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on bhand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Inncome tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and labilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise fromn deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart from
differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

-13 -

VIH{L) - 14



APPENDIX Vi (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 3} December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)

(i)

0

(k)

Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner
of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
company has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(1) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the sharcholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest
method.

- 14-
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APPENDIX VIII (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Linyt (HK) Linited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 202

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

@

(m)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
dencminated in foreign cuwrrencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Related parties

(a)

(b)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the
company if that person:

(1
(i)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the company;
has significant influence over the company; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the company or the
company’s parent.

An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions
applies:

@)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the company are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other
entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the company or an entity related to the company.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in

(a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

-15 -
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APPENDIX VIl {L}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

(m)

(a)

(b)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

Accounting judgements and estimates

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed by the company at the
end of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
investments in subsidiaries may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset 1s estimated to determine impairment losses on
the asset. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the
conclusion of whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of
recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future years.

Going concern

As disclosed in note 2(b), the directors have prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis as they are of the opinion that the company will be able to
secure the continued financial assistance from the ultimate holding company to
enable the company to operate as a going concern. Discontinuation of financial
assistance for the ultimate holding company would affect the conclusion that the
company 1s able to continue as going concern, in which case the financial
statements would have to be prepared on a break-up basis.

Turnover

The principal activity of the company is investment holding.

The company did not generate any income from its investments during the year.

Other Revenue

2012 2011
HKD HKD

Interest income 6 6

-16 -
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APPENDIX VI (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Saleon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

6. Loss before taxation

Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging:

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Auditor’s remuneration 22.300 22.300

7. Income tax in the statement of comprehensive income

(@) No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the company has no
assessable profit for the current year and the prior year.

No deferred tax assets or liabilities have been recognised as the company has no
significant deductible or taxable temporary differences which would give rise to

deferred tax assets or liabilities.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting loss at an applicable tax

rate:
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Loss before taxation (54,707 (56,573)
Notional tax on loss before taxation
calculated at 16.5% (2011:16.5%) (9,027) (9,334)
Tax effect of non-taxable income
and non-deductible expenses 9,027 9.334

Actual tax expense - -

8. Directors’ remuneration

There is no directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2012, which is
required to be disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

-17 -
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APPENDIX VIII (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 20112

9, Investments in subsidiaries

2012 2011

HKD HKD

Capital contribution 34,444.100 34,444,100
Cost directly attributable to investment 4.658.827 4.658.827
39,102,927 . 39.102.927

The company’s partially-owned subsidiary, Linyi Salcon Water Company Limited was
set up on 7 November 2005 as a co-operative joint venture company. The company can
exercise unilateral control over the co-operative joint venture company.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of

incorparation/ Percentage of equity inferest
registration Particulars of held by held by Principal
Name and operations  paid up capital  the company a subsidiary activities
Linyi Salcon The People’s Republic  USD4,444,400 60% - Management and
Watcr Company of China (“PRC*) operation ol water
Limited production and
distribution of
water
Linyi Runcheng PRC RMB120,000 - 100%  Installation and
Water Supply maintenance ol
Project Company tap water
Limited project

The directors of the company consider that the investrnent to be valued at cost is
appropriate.

No impairment loss on investment in subsidiary has been provided as, in the opinion of
the directors, the company’s share of net assets value of the subsidiary would exceed the
company’s cost of investment.

Post-acquisition profits of the subsidiaries attributable to the company based on the
audited financial statements of the subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles of the PRC are summarised as below:

Current year Prior vears Total
Amount dealt with in the
financial statements of the
company - - .
Amount not dealt with in the
financial statements of the
company 11.289.121 5,457 587 16,746,708
Total 11.289.121 5,457,587 16,746,708
-18 -

VIIE(L)- 19



APPENDIX VIII (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

10.

11.

Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Amounts due to ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Capital and reserve

(a)

(b)

Components of the company’s capital and reserve

The opening and closing balances of each component of the company’s equity and
reconciliation between these amounts are set out in the statement of changes in

equity.
Authorised and issued share capital

At 31 December 2012 and 2011

No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Ordinary share of HK$1 each 300.000,000 300,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 40,345,802 1
Capitalisation - 40,345.801
At 31 December 40,345,802 40,345,802

On 12 January 2011, the authorised share capital of the company increased to
300,000,000 shares of HK$1 each.

On 12 January 2011, the amount due to a fellow subsidiary, Salcon Water (Asia)
Limited of HK$40,345,801 was capitalised as ordinary shares of the company of
which 40,345,801 shares of HK$1 each were issued. Consequently, Salcon Water
{Asia) Limited became the immediate parent of the company.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from
time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the company.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to company’s residual assets.

-19-
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APPENDIX VIII {L}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

11.

12.

Salcon Linyt (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Capital and reserve (continued)

(¢)

Capital management

The company’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for sharcholders by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the
company is part of a larger group, the company’s sources of additional capital and
policies for distribution of excess capital may also be affected by the group’s
capital management objectives.

The company defines “capital” as including all components of equity.
The company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due

regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the company
belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in

- economic conditions affecting the company or the group, to the extent that these

do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the company or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The company is not
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the company’s
business. The company’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the company to manage these risks are described below.

(@)

Credit risk
The company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to cash at bank.

Bank deposits are normally placed with financial institutions that have a good
credit rating.

- 20 -
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APPENDIX Vil (L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d}

12.

13.

14,

Saleon Linyi (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial risk management and fair values (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk

The company’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

All of the company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period do not
bear interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.

(¢c) Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair value as at 31 December 2012.

Material related party transactions

There are no material related party transactions during the year.

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Amount due to ultimate holding company
Salcon Berhad 751 748
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Salcon Services (HK) Limited 49,845 -
Salcon Engineering Berhad 53.288 49.555
Total 103,133 49,555

The outstanding balances are unsecured, interest free, have no fixed repayment terms
and are included in note 10.

Immediate and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent of the company to be
Salcon Water (Asia) Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. The directors
consider the ultimate controlling party of the company to be Salcon Berhad, which is
incorporated in Malaysia. Salcon Berhad produces financial stalements prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, generally accepted accounting principles and the Companies Act,
1965 in Malaysia available for public use.

221 -
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APPENDIX VIII {L)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

15.

Salcon Linvi (HK) Limited
Financial statements jor the pear ended 31 December 2012

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number
of amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These included the following which may be relevant to the company:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or aftfer

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements

—Presentation of items of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012
HK¥RS 13, Fair value measurement 1 January 2013
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments 1 January 2015

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
company’s results of operations and financial position.

-22-
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

{Translated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

LINYISALCON
WATER COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR | JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
[F THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL

o
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS® REPORT
B AP T FH 1301751 5
The Board of Directors of Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd. (“the
Company™) on pages 1 to 22, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2012, and
the income and profit appropriation statement and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements, This responsibility includes: (1} preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is

£1 1 £ 141 1ot
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether

due to frand or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for
Certified Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall prescntation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPARNIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)
RSP R 1301751 %
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of

Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 19 April 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People's Republic of China.
The standards, procedures and practices (o audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People's Republic of China.

SAHLCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Assets
Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand b) 5,590,843.62 24,196,529.50
Accounts receivable "] 975,723.40 1,141,748.42
Other receivables 7 22,853,788.02 19,906,766.71
Payments in advance 2,805,510.00 4,188,740.00
Inventories 8 1,393.746.19 1.283.451.90
Total current assets 33,619,611.23 50,717,236.53
Long-term investments
Long-term equity investments 9 7,091,576.14 6,092,415.30
Fixed assets
Cost 170,189,820.74 149,542,587.68
Less: Accumulated depreciation (38.300.808.26) (31,709,922.27)
Carrying amount 10 131,889,012.48 117,832,665.41
Construction in progress 1] 5.304,766.83 4,428.637.61
Total fixed assets 137,193,779.31 122,261,303.02
Intangible assets and other assets
Intangible assets 12 2,193,174.81 2,292 .864.60

180.098,141.49 181,363.819.45

Total assets

The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIIl {M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd. _
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable , 13 1,544,017.57 939,708.91
Accrued payroll 196,351.29 56,717.37
Taxes payable 4{c) 1,282,271.70 085,590.45
Other payables 17,433,128.36 21,664,804.29
Long-term liabilities due
within one year 14 3.454.546.00 -
Tatal current liabilities 23,910,314.92 23,646,821.02
Long-term liabilitics
Long-term loans 4 32,288,111.45 35,742 ,657.45
Long-term payables 15 39,954,569.92 54,537.368.99
Total long-term liabilities 72,242.681.37 90,280,026.44
Total liabilities 96,152,996.29 113,926,847.46

The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity (continued)
Owners’ equity
Paid-in capital 16 59,999,964.00 59,999,964.00
Capital reserve 17 (117,660.00) (117,660.00)
Surplus reserve 18 2,492.698.92 841,881.60
Retained earnings 21,570.142.28 6.712,786.39
Total owners® equity 83,945,145.20 67,436,971.99
Total liabilities and owners’ equity __180,098.141.49 181.363,819.45

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
19 April 2013.

Xu Lihua Dai Jingging Zhou Dongxin
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer  Financial Manager (Company stamp)
(Signature and stamp)  (Signature and stump)  (Signature and stamp)

The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Income and profit appropriation statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note
Sales from principal activitics 20

Less: Cost of sales from principal activities
Business taxes and surcharges 4(a)

Profit from principal activities

Add: Profit from other operations

Less: Operating expenses :
General and administrative expenses
Financial expenses 21

Operating (loss)/profit

Add: Investment income
Non-operating income 22

Less: Non-operating expenses

Profit before income tax

Iess: Income tax 4(b)

Net profit for the year

Add: Retained eamings at
the beginning of the year

Profits available for distribution
Less: Statutory surplus reserve 19

Retained earnings carried forward

2012
43,171,891.50

(33,787,519.06)
(310.837.60)

2011
38,649,946.19

(29,453,628.81)
(278.374.61)

9,073,534.84

995,412.55
(180,553.90)
(9,839,043.71)
(367.987.21)

8,917,942.77

1,585,286.60
(184,365.95)
(8,711,226.06)
(238.901.53)

(318,637.43)

1,368,735.83

999,160.84 996,380.23
19,960,788.30 3,653,860.05
(1.606,994.33) (187.088.40)
19,034,317.38 5,831,887.71
(2,526,144.17) {660,388.28)

16,508,173.21

5,171,499.43

6.712,786.39 2,058.436.90
23,220,959.60 7,229,936.33
(1,650,817.32) (517,149.94

21,570,142 28

6,712.786.39

The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VHI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd,

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
statement

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods

Cash received relating to other
operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods

Cash paid to and for employees
Cash paid for all types of taxes

Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash inflow from operating activitics i

Cash {lows from investing activities:

Net cash recetved from disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash received relating to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed asscts,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash paid for acquisition of investments

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash outflow from investing activities

2012

43,296,708.33

20,561,545.05

2011

41,877,859.99

18,949,218.02

63,858,253.38

60,827,078.01

(20,662,044.56)
(11,572,672.07)
(3,439,852.58)

(9,935.121.35)

(15,637,732.86)
(13,400,251.52)
(4,741,008.78)
(2.612.822.57)

(45,609,690.56)  (36,391,815.73)
18,248,562.82  24,435,262.28
21,800.00 2,000.00
166.778.89 259.470.27
188,578.89 261,470.27

(21,928,755.52)

(13,485,584.13)
(3.600,000.00)

(14,582,799.07)

(36,511,554.59)

(17,085,584.13)

(36,322,975.70)

(16,824,113.86)

The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
statement 2012 2011
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash repayments of borrowings - (3,454,545.55)
Cash paid for interest expenses (531.273.00) (495.727.00)
Sub-total of cash outflows (531,273.00) (3,950,272.55)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (531,273.00) (3,950,272.55)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents i (18.605,685.88) 3,660,875.87

The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements,
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APPENDIX VHI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMEER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuon)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i Reconciliation of net prafit to cash flows from operating activities

2012 2011
Net profit 16,508,173.21 5,171,499.43
Add: Provision for impairment 1,395,555.12 128,192.18
Depreciation of fixed assets 6,932,216.27 6,321,281.22
Amortisation of intangible assets 99,689.79 99,689.79
Losses on disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets 161,390.51 170,288.40
Financial expenses 364,494.11 236,256.73
Investment income (999,160.84) (996,380.23)
Increase in gross inventories (110,294.29) (112,927.36)
Increase in gross operating receivables (2,800,494.82) (44,989.56)

(Decrease)/increase in operating payables (3,303.006.24) 13,462.351.68

Net cash inflow from operating activities 18,.248.562.82 24,435.262.28

ii  Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

2012 2011
Cash at the end of the year 5,590,843.62 24,196,529.50
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year {24.196,529.50) (20,535,653.63)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents _(18.605.685.88) 3,660,875.87
The notes on pages 8 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
7 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIH (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd. (the Company} is an equity joint venture established in
Linyi, Shandong Province in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) by Salcon Linyi
{HK) Limited registered in Hong Kong and Linyi Water Co., Ltd. registered in Linyi,
PRC. The Company obtained an approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Lu Fu Lin Zi [2005]
No. 3349 on 3 November 20035, and a business license Qi He Lu Lin Zi No. 101334 on
7 November 2005 issued by Linyi Administration of Industry and Commerce. The
registered capital is USD 7,400,000.00. The Company obtained a revised business
licence No. 371300400004665 on 6 April 2011.

The Company’s period of operation is 30 years, and its principal activities are
producing and selling water and providing water equipment installation and repairment
service.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
{MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

In accordance with the relevant requirements set out in “Questions and answers (2) on
implerenting Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises and related accounting
standards” (Cai Kuai [2003] No.10) issued by the MOF, the Company decided not to
present consolidated financial statements for the year.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company will
continue to operate throughout the next accounting period until at least 31 December
2013 as a going concern.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Accounting year

The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 3] December.

8 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMFANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(@)

(©

43

Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.
Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short-term, highly liquid investments, which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on
individual accounts receivable which show signs of uncollectibility and an ageing
analysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their specific
nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs.
Inventories are measured at their actual cost upon acquisition, The cost of
inventories is calculated using the first-in first-out method. In addition to the
purchase cost of raw materials, work in progress and finished goods also include
direct Jabour costs and an appropriate allocation of manufacturing overheads.

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories, Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale
and relevant taxes.

Low value consumables, packaging and other materials are amortised in full when
received for use.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(g) Long-term equity investments

Where the Company has the power to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over an investee enterprise, the investment is accounted for
under the equity method of accounting whereby the investment is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for any post acquisition change in the
Company’s share of the investee’s equity.

Equity investment difference, which is the difference between the initial
investment cost and the Company’s share of the investee’s equity, is accounted
for as follows:

- Any cxcess of the initial investment cost over the Company’s share of the
investee’s equity is amortised on a straight-line basis. The amortisation period
is determined according to the investment period as stipulated in the relevant
apreement, or 10 years if the investment period is not specified in the
agreement. The unamortised balance is included in long-term equity
investments at the year end.

- Any shortfall of the initial investment cost over the Company’s share of the
investee’s equity is amortised on a straight-line basis over 10 years if the
investment was acquired before the MOF’s issuance of the “Questions and
answers (2) on implementing Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises and related accounting standards (II)” (Cai Kuai [2003] No.10).
The unamortised balance is included in long-term equity investments at the
year end. Such shortfalls are recognised in the “Capital surplus-Reserve for
equity investment” if the investment was acquired after the issuance of Cai
Kuai [2003] No.10.

Upon the disposal or transfer of long-term equity investments, the difference
between the proceeds received and the carryving amount of the investments is
recognised as profit or loss.

The Company makes provision for impairment losses on long-term equity
investments (see note 3(j)).

(h) Fixed assets and construction in progress

Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods, for use in the supply of services and for
administrative purposes. They are expected to be used for more than one year.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 3(j)). Construction in progress is stated in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note 3(j}).

10 SHLCON BERHAD (593795-T)
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APPENDIX VI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h) Fixed assets and construction in progress {continued)
All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the assets are ready for their intended use are capitalised as
construction in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs (including foreign
exchange differences arising from the loan principal and the related interest) on
specific borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction
period. Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for
its intended use. No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.
Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated  Estimated rate Rate of
useful life  of residual value  depreciation

Land use rights 30 years 0% 3.33%
Plant and buildings 20-30 years 5% 3%-5%
Machinery and equipment 5-10 years 5% 9.5%-19%
Office and other equipment 5-10 years 5% 9.5%-19%
Motor vehicles 8 years 5% 12%
Pipelines 30 years 5% 3%

(i) Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (see note 3(j)). The cost of the intangible
assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period for the intangible assets is as follows:
Software 5 years

(i)  Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assets and other assets) are assessed regularly to determine whether
their recoverable amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their
recorded carrying amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount
by which the carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

11 SALCON BERHAD (593766-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(i)  Provision for impairment (continued)

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-itern basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairtnent and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

(k) Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

() Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate can be made.

Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

(m) Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of the
ownership of goods have been transferred to the buyers and the Company
retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

(ii) Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
in the income statement by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the progress of work performed. When the outcome of
the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated
reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs incurred that
are expected to be recoverable.

12 SALCOK BERHAD (593796-T)
VI (M) - 15



APPENDIX VllI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(m) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iti) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicablc ratc.

(iv) Subsidy income

Fixed subsidy is calculated and recognised in the incomec statement
according to the sales volume and the amount of the fixed subsidy as
prescribed by the State. Subsidy income other than fixed subsidy is
recognised in the income statement upon receipt of the subsidy.

(n) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on specific borrowings for the construction of fixed
assets are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction
period until the fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses
in the incotne statement when incurred.

(o) Repair and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses (including major overhaul expenses) are
recognised in the income statement when incurred.

(p) Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salaries. The
contributions are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement
on an accrual basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement
plan, the Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

(@) Related parties

If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another
party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

13 SALOUH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VI ()

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

4  TAXATION AND SURCHARGE

(a)

(b)

©

The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s sale of goods and
rendering of services include business tax, value added tax (VAT), urban
maintenance and construction tax, education fee surcharge and water conservancy
construction specific fee.

Tax name Tax basis and applicable rate
Business tax 3% or 5% of taxable revenue
VAT Output VAT is 6% of product sales and
taxable services revenue, according to tax
laws,

Urban maintenance and

construction tax 7 % of the VAT and business tax paid
Education fee surcharge 5 % of the VAT and business tax paid
Water conservancy

construction fund 1% of the VAT and business tax paid

Business taxes and surcharges include urban maintenance and construction tax ,
education fee surcharge and water conservancy construction fund.

Income tax

Income tax in the income statement represents:

2012 2011

2,526,144.17 ____ 660,388.28

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25%. Pursuant to the approval
issued by tax authorities, the Company is entitled to a tax-free period from 2008
to 2009 and a 50% reduction in the income tax rate from 2010 to 2012, For the
current year, the Company enjoys a preferential income tax rate of [2.5% (2011:
12.5%).

Provision for income tax for the year

Taxes payable

2012 2011

VAT payable 297,114.77 269,547.10
Business tax payable 5.961.57 2,089.07
Income tax payable 734,359,77 473,030.87
Others 244 835.59 240.923.41
Total 1,282.271.70 985,590.45
14 SHLCOH BERHAD
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

5

CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND

Cash on hand
Demand deposits
Fixed deposits

Total

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2012 2011
1,369.35 9,700.14
5,589,474.27 20,186,829.36
- 4,000.000.00
5,590,843.62 24,196,525.50

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012 2011
Fercentage Provision Percentage Provision
of total for bad and of total Jfor bad and
accounts doubtfut accounts doubtfit!
RMB receivable debts RMB receivable debts
Within 1 year 759,850.41 7% - 487,220.29 42% -
After | year but
within 2 years 791.34 1% - 613,319.94 54% -
After 2 years but
within 3 years 215,081.65 22% - - - -
Adfter 3 years - - - 41,208.19 4% -
Total 97572340 100% - 1.341,748.42 100% -

The balance of accounts receivable over one year is water charge due from the government.
The management are discussing with the government on the settle plan. The management
considers no need to provide bad debt provision.

OTHER RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:

2012 2001

Percentage Frovision Percentage Provision

of total Jfor bad and of toial Jor bad and

other doubiful other doubtful

RMB  receivables debts RMB  receivables debis

Within | year 4,003,080.51 17% 19,498.53 4,356,520.50 21% 128,192.18
Afier | year but

within 2 years 4,356,520.50 18% 128,192.18 5,665,123.92 27% 666,059.89
Afier 2 year but

within 3 years 5,630,117.67 24% 666,059.89 4,611,678.34 22% -

After 3 years 9.677.819.91 41% - 6.067,696.02 30% -

Total 23667.538.62 100% 813.750.60 20.701,018.78 100% 794,252 07

15
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APPENDIX VIII ()

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cant'd)

7 OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Provision for bad and doubtful debts 2012 2011
Opening balance as at 1 January 794,252.07 666,059.85
Add: Charges for the year 19,498.53 128,192.18
Closing balance as at 31 December 813.750.60 794.252.07

The balance of other receivables over one year is salary and welfare paid to retired staff.
The management are discussing with the government authority on the settle plan. The
management considers no need to provide bad debt provision.

8 INVENTORIES

2012 2014
Raw materials 1,210,124.38 1,105,730.74
Low value consumables 183.621.81 177,721.16
Total 1,393,746.19 1,283.451.90
All the above inventories are purchased from others.
2012 2011
Cost of inventories charged to costs and
expenses in the income statement 1,011,237.90 953.,301.60
9 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
Opening balance Addition Disposals Closing balmice
af the beginning af during the during the at the end of
the year year year the year
Long-term equity investments
- Investments in subsidiaries, 6,092,415.30 999,160.84 - 7.4091.576,14
Including:
~ Linyi Runcheng Water
Supply Project Co., Lic. 2,478,254.77 709,567.42 - 3,187,822.19
- Linyl Salcon Water Supply
Equipment Co., Ltd. 3,614,160.53 289,593.42 - 3,903,753.95

As at 31 December 2012, the ratio of the total carrying amount of the Company’s
long-term investments to its net assets was 8.45% (2011: 9.03%,.

16 SALCOH BERHAD (593795-T)
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APPENDIX VIIi (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

10

11

FIXED ASSETS
Plant and  Machinery and Offiee and
Land use rights baildings equipment  ather eguipment  Molnr vehicles Pipelines Total
Cost
As at | Janvary 2012 16,115,868.03  43,691,170.95 17,507,759.42  1,166,917.84 191118982 64,149481.62 149.542,387.68
Additions - 345007294  §,270,990.22 408,795.97 471,950.00 12,501,80%.13
Transfer from construction
in progress  {note 11} 194,921.72 - - B37502300  B,569.544.72
Disposals (51941061 (5110.18) - (524.520.79)
Asat 3| December 2012 16,115,868.03  52,336,165.51  25,259,339.03 1,575, 713.81  2,378,220.64 72,524,504,62 170,189,820.74
Accunulated depreciation
Asar | January 2012 (LI97.337.71) (9.235478.58) (B,567.653.63)  (S8L,947.74}  (695.213.89) (9.432.250.75) (31.705,922,27)

Charge for the year
Written back on
disposal -

(541,905.45)  (1,626,824.60)

As al 31 Decemnber 2012 [3,739,243.16) {10,862,303,15)

(2,199,103.37)  (1B6,758.0T)

- 337,183.56 -

(204.846.6%) (2,132778.09) (6,932,216.27)

4.146.72 - 341.330.28

(10,429,573.44)  (768,705.81)

{935,013.86) (11,565,068.84) (38,300,808.2G)

Carying amount
Asat 3! Deceinber 2012 10376624 87 41,473,862 46

A5 al3]1 Deceinber 2011 _12.918,530.30 3945569240

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Cost
As at 1 January 2012
Additions during the year

Transfer to fixed assets during the year

As at 31 December 2012

Provision for impairment
Asat 1 January 2012
Charge for the year

As at 31 December 2012

Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012

As at 31 December 2011

—8.940.10579 __584970.19 _ 121617393 471719087 11783266541

Including:
Borrowing costs

capitalised

4,428,637.61 ;
10,822,130.53 .

(8,569,944.72) -

6,680,823.42 -

{1.376,056.59)

(1,376,056.59)

5,304,766.83

4428.637.61

17
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APPENDIX VIH (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software Others Total
Cost
As at 1 January/
31 December 2012 195,729.80 2,392,554.39 2,588,284.19
Accumulated amortisation
Asgat 1 January 2012 (195,729.80) {99,689.79) {295,419.59)
Charge for the year - (99.689.79) (99.689.79)
As at 31 December 2012 (195,729.80) (199,379.58) (395,109.38)
Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012 - 2,193,174.81 2,193,174.81
Asat 31 December 2011 - 2,292, 864,60 2,292,864 .60
13 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2012 2011
Payable for materials purchased 1.544.017.54 939,708 .91

14 LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2012 2011

Maiurity & Maturity &

inlerest interest
rafe Secured/ rate Secured/
Principal {p.a)  guaraniced Princlpaf (p.a)  guaranteed

According to According to

Finance Finance
Government loan 3,000,000.00 Bureau's Not applicalbe 3,000,000.00 Bureau's Not applicalbe
Government loan 32,742,657.45 notiee Not applicalbe  32,742,657.45 notice Not applicalbe

Less: Lonp-term
liabilities due

_within one year_ (3.454,546.00) -
Total =32,288.111.45

18 SALCOH BERHAD (593786-T)
VI (M) - 21



APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

15

16

LONG-TERM PAYABLES

As at 1 January 2012
Decrease during the year

As at 31 December 2012

PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital

Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Salcon Linyi (HK)
Limited

Paid-in capital

Payable for assets acquisition

54,537,368.99
(14.582.799.07)
39,954,569.92
2012 and 2011
Amount in
original %
currency
USD

2,960,000.00  40%

4.440,000.00 60%

7.400,000.00 ___100%

2012 and 2011
Amount in Amount in
original currency  RMB equivalent %
Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd. RMB 24,000,000.00 24,000,000.00 40%
Salcon Linyi (HK)
Limited USD 4,440,000.00 35.999,964.00 60%
59,999,964.00 100%

Capital contributions in foreign currency have been translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates specified in the Company’s Articles of Association at 1 USD to RMB

8.1081.

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued

related capital verification reports.

19
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APPENDIX Vill (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

17 CAPITAL RESERVE

2012 2011
Forreign currency capital translation differences (117,660.00) {117.660.00)
18 SURPLUS RESERVE
Statutory

surplus reserve

As at 1 January 2012 841,881.60
Profit appropriation (note 19) 1.650,817.32

As at 31 December 2012 2,492,698 92

19 PROFIT APPROPRIATION

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company made appropriation to the
following funds:

Statutory surplus reserve 10%

20 SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

2012 2011

Sales of goods 43.171,891,50 38.649.946.19
21 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

2012 2011
Net intere;t expense 531,273.00 495,727.00
Less: interest income (166,778.89) (259,470.27)
Other financial expenses 3.493.10 2.644.80
Total 367.987.21 238,901.53

22  NON-OPERATING INCOME

The amount mainly represents urban infrastructure facilities income provided by Linyi
Finance Bureau.

20 S&LOGH BERMAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

23

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a)

()

Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship
Registered Principal with the
address activities Company
Investment
Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited HK holding Parent company

Types
of fegal
entity

Offshore
company

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes

At the beginning

of the year
HKD

Salcen Linyi (HK)
Limited

40,345,802.00

At the end
Increase Decrease of the year
HKD HKD HKD

- 40,345,802.00

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their

changes
Al the beginning At the end
of the year Increase Decrease of the year
Usb ] UsD % UsD % Usp %
Salcon Linyi (HK}
Limited 4,440,000.00 60% - - - 4.440,000.00 60%

Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling

relationships

BM T rat o o batn sl o ST
ReGiionsrip wiin ine Compary

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.

(Linyi Runcheng)

Linyi Salcon Water Supply Equipment Co., Ltd.

(Linyi Salcon Equipment)

Salcon Alliance (Shanghai) Company Limited

(Salcon Alliance)
Linyi Water Co., Ltd

21
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APPENDIX VHI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

23 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(c) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

(i)  The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows:

2012 2011
Receiving services
- Linyi Runcheng 4,937.873.27 -
Receiving services
- Salcon Alliance 300,000.00 300,000.00
Purchase of goods
- Linyi Salcon Eguipment 350,000.00 -

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
fransactions were carried out in the normal course of business and on
normal commercial terms.

(ii) The balances of related party receivables and payables are swrnmarised as

follows:

2012 2011
Long-term payable
- Linyi Water Co., Ltd 39,954,569.92 54,537,368.99
Other payables
- Linyi Runcheng 2,995,767.72 4,108,606.90
- Linyi Salcon Equipment 2,000,000.00 -
Accounts payable
- Linyi Salcon Equipment 350,000.00 -

24 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain items in these comparative figures of 2011 have been reclassified to conform
with the current year’s presentation to facilitate comparison.

22 SALCOH BERHMAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd]
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VHI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIIF (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND iTS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cent’d)
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APPENDIX VIil (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIil (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII ()

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX Vil (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDEX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)}
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APPENDIX VIII (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIHl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’'d)
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APPENDIX VHI (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (M)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

(Translated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

LINYI RUNCHENG WATER
SUPPLY PROJECT COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILIL PREVAIL

SALCON BERHAD (553796-T)
VI (N) - 1



APPENDIX VIl (N}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

AUDITORS’ REPORT
B0 g kP T F F 1301752 F
The Board of Directors of Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Linyi Runcheng Water Supply
Project Co., Ltd. (“the Company™) on pages 1 to 15, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31
December 2012, and the income and profit appropriation statement and cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these finaneial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staterments based on owr audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for
Certified Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, ineluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstaneces, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

SALCON BERHAD (393796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)

EHRAERPFTE 1301752 5
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The Peopie’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 19 April 2013

The accompanying finarncial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Peaple's Republic of China,
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People s Republic of China.

SALCON BERHAD (553796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.

Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Assets

Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories

Total current assets
Fixed assets
Cost

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

Note

GO~ T @

2012 2011
4,273,692.95 5,960,568.66
477,980.21 777,980.21
3,003,267.72 4,184,606.90
3.177,580.29 2,070,352.59

10,932,521.17

12,993,508.36

———

798,389.20 798,389.20
(415.353.02) (346,474.32)
383,036.18 451,914.88

11,315,557.35

13,445,423.24

The notes on pages 6 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

SALCON BERHAD (593756-T)
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APPENDIX VIII {N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)}

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 {continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011

Liabilities and owners’ equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable 10 6,553,757.85 7,393,883.28

Receipts in advance 1,136,233.88 2,963,591.52

Taxes payable 4(c) 415,711.84 588,028.33

Other payables 22,031.59 21.665.34
Total labilities 8,127,735.16 10,967,168.47
Owners’ equity

Paid-in capital 11 120,000.00 120,000.00

Surplus reserve 12 216,113.75 197,411.11

Retained earnings . ' 2.851,708.44 2.160,843.66
Total owners’ equity 3,187,822,15 2,478,254.77
Total fiabilities and owners’ equity 11,315,557.35 13,445.423,24

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
15 April 2013. :

Xu Lihua Dai Jingqing Zhou Dongxin
Legal Representative Chief Financial Officer  Financial Manager (Company stamp)
(Signature and stamp}  (Signature and stamp)  (Signature and stamp)

The notes on pages 6 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

2 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.
Income and profit appropriation statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Sales from principal activities 14 21,251,837.19 28,426,922.63
Less: Cost of sales from principal activities (16,062,439.38) (22,869,061.01)
Business taxes and surcharges 4(a) (758.906.99) (956,561.31)
Profit from principal activities 4,430,490.82 4,601,300.31
Less: General and administrative expenses (3,577,040.74) (3,318,826.27)
Add: Net financial income 15 143.666.55 32.147.24
Operating profit 997,116.63 1,314,621.28
Add: Non-operating income 2,210.56 5.00
Less: Non-operating expenses {50.600.00) {5.000.00)
Profit before income tax 948,727.19 1,309,626.28
Less: Income tax 4(b) (239,159.77) (327.406.58)
Net profit for the year 709,567.42 982,219.70
Add: Retained eamings at
the beginning of the year 2.160.843.66 1,276.845.93
Profits available for distribution 2,870,411.08 | 2,259,065.63
Less: Statutory surplus reserve 13 (18.702.64) {98.221.97)
Retained earnings carried forward 2.851.708.44 2,160,843.66

The notes on pages 6 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

3 SALCON BERHAD (583786-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd,
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
Statement 2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sale of goods and
rendering of services 20,837,318.73 28,844,893.33
Cash received relating to other
operating activities 70,710.56 2,257.324.51
Sub-total of cash inflows 20,908,029.29 31,102,217.84
Cash paid for goods and services (18,009,792.51) (25,306,664.23)
Cash paid to and for employees (2,408,025.77) (2,936,836.45)
Cash paid for all types of taxes (1,179,566.55) (1,294,982.67)
Cash paid relating to other operating activities {1,144,403.12) (138.212.41)
Sub-total of cash cutflows (22,741,787.95) (29,676,695.76)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow
from operating activities i (1,833,758.66) 1,425,522.08
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received relating to other investing activities 146.882.95 34.886.64
Sub-total of cash inflows 146,882.95 34,886.64
Net cash inflow from investing activities . 146,882.95 34,886.64
Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents i {1,686875.71) ___ 1,460408.72

The notes on pages 6 to 15 form part of these financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities

Net profit
Add: Depreciation of fixed assets
Net financial income
Increase in gross inventories
Decrease in gross operating receivables
Decrease in operating payables

2012 2011
709,567.42 982,219.70
68,878.70 75,778.27
(146,882.95) (34,886.64)
(1,107,227.70) (308,735.49)
1,481,339.18 2,446,222.30

(2,839.433.31) {1.735.076.06)

Net cash {outflow)/inflow
from operating activities

(1,833.758.66) 1.425,522.08

ii  Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash at the end of the year
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year

2012 2011

4,273,692.95 5,960,568.66
(5.960,568.66) (4.500.159.94)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

(1,686.875.71) 1.460,408.72

The notes on pages 6 to 15 form part of these financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Linyi Runcheng Water Supply Project Co., Ltd. (the Company) was established on 3
July 1993 by Liny] Water Co., Ltd.. In 2006, Linyi Water Co,, Ltd. and Salcon Linyi
(HK) Limited jointly set up Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd. (Linyi Salcon) and Linyi
Water Co., Ltd, transferred 100% equity interests in the Company to Linyi Salcon, The
Company obtained a business license No. 371300018011977 on 15 July 2010 issucd by
Linyi Administration of Industry and Commerce. The registered capital is RMB
120,000.

The Company’s principal activities are providing installation and repairmen service of
water pipelines and related equipments. The Company commenced its operation on 3
July 1993.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
{MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company will
continue to operatc throughout the next accounting period until at least 31 December
2013 as a going concern,
3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Accounting year
The accounting year of the Company is from 1 Januvary to 31 December.
(b) Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

6 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(c) Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.

(dy Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short-term, highly liquid investments, which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

(e) Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on
individual accounts receivable which show signs of uncollectibility and an ageing
analysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their specific
nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

(f) Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs.
Inventories are measured at their actual cost upon acquisition. The cost of
inventories is calculated using the first-in first-out method. In addition to the
purchase cost of raw materials, work in progress and finished goods also include
direct labour costs and an appropriate allocation of manufacturing overheads.

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale
and relevant taxes.

Low value consumables, packaging and other materials are amortised in full when
received for use.

(g) Fixed assets and construction in progress
Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods, for use in the supply of services and for
administrative purposes. They are expected to be used for more than one year.
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses (see note 3(h)). Construction in progress is stated in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note 3(h)).

7 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(g} Fixed assets and construction in progress (continued)

All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the assets are ready for their intended use are capitalised as
construction in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs (including foreign
exchange differences arising from the loan principal and the related interest) on
specific borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction
period. Construction in progress is transfeired to fixed assets when it is ready for
its intended use. No depreciation is provided against contstruction in progress.

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated  Esfimated rate Rate of
useful life of residual value  depreciation

Machinery and equipment 5-20 years 5% 5%-15%
Office and other equipment 5-10 years 5% . 9.5%-19%
Motor vehicles 8 years 5% 12%

(h) Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including fixed assets, construction in progress
and other assets) are assessed regularly to determine whether their recoverable
amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are tested for
impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their recorded
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has occurred, the
carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount by which the
carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life,

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-item basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

8 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’'d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(1) Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

(j)  Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate can be made.

Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

(k) Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i) Contract revenue

When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably,
contract revenue associated with the construction contract is recognised as
revenue at the balance sheet date using the percentage of completion method
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity based on the
proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date to the
estimated total contract costs. When the outcome of a construction contract
cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of the
contract costs incurred that are recoverable.

(ii) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

() Repair and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses (including major overhaul expenses) are
recognised in the income statement when incurred.

(m) Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees® salaries. The
contributions are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement
on an accrual basis. After the payment of the coniributions under the retirement
plan, the Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

9 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
{n) Related parties

If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another
party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

4 TAXATION AND SURCHARGE
(a) The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s rendering of services

include business tax, urban maintenance and construction tax, education fee
surcharge and water conservancy construction specific fee.

Tax name Tax basis and applicable rate
Business tax 3% of taxable revenue
Urban maintenance and
construction tax 7 % of the business tax paid
Education fee surcharge 5 % of the business tax paid
~Water conservancy -
construction fund 1% of the business tax paid

Business taxes and surcharges include business tax, urban maintenance and
construction tax, education fee surcharge and water conservancy construction
fund.

(b) Income tax
Income tax in the income statement represents:

2012 2011

Provision for income tax for the year 239,159.77 327.406.58

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25%. For the current year, the
Company paid income tax at 25% (2011: 25%).

(c) Taxes payable

2012 2011

Business tax payable 266,248.67 251,598.07

Income tax payable [15,081.75 304,413.83

‘Others 34.381.42 32.016.43

Total 415,711.84 588,028.33
10 SALCON BERHAD (523756-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

5 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND

2012 2011
Cash on hand 146.69 233.97
Demand deposits ‘ 4,273,546.26 1,960,334.69
Fixed deposits - 4.000,000.00
Total 4,273.692.95 5,960,568.66

6 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012 2011
Percentage Provision Percentage Provision
of total Sfor bad and aof total Jfor bud and
accounts doubtful accounts doubtful
RMB receivable debis RMB receivable debts
Within | year - - - 289,920.00 I7% -

After 1 year but

within 2 years 289,920.00 61% - - - -
Over 3 years 188.060.21 39% - 488.060.21 63% -
Total 477,980.21 106% - 777.980.21 100% -

The balance of accounts receivable aged over one year is construction income due from
Nanfang Village, Xinanfang Village and Northern City New Town Development
Department for which the Company received RMB 300,000 in 2012. The management
are discussing with those parties on the settle plan and considers no need to provide bad
debt provision.

7  OTHER RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:

2012 2011
Percentage Provision Percentage Frovision
of total Jor bad and of toial Sor bad and
other doubiful other doubtful -
RMB  receivables debts RMB  receivables debts
Within [ year _3,003.267.72 _ 100% - _4.184,606.90 _ 100% -
11 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

g

10

INVENTORIES

2012 2011
Raw materials 3,123,882.13 2,016,654.43
Low value consumables 53,698.16 53.698.16
Total 3,177.580.29 2.070,.352.59
2012 2011
Cost of inventories charged to costs and
expenses in the income statement 8.955.613.57 9,621,648.73
FIXED ASSETS
Machinery Office and
and eauipment  Motor Vehicles  other equipment Total
Cost
Asat 1 Janvary/
31 December 2012 327,400.20 300,406.00 170,583.00 798,389.20
Accumulated depreciation
Asat [ January 2012 (124,406.82) (122,825.98) (99,241.52) (346,474.32)
Charge for the year (18.720.05) (14.485.41) (35.673.24) (68.878.70)

As at 31 December 2012

(143,126.87)

(137,311.39) (134,914.76) (415,353.02)

Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012

As at 31 December 2011

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Material payable to related party

Other material payables
Construction payable

184.273.33 163,094.61 35,668.24 383,036.18
202.993,38 177,580.02 71.341.48 451,914.88
2012 2011

456,426.00 -

3,859,035.33 3,649,815.92

2,238,296.52 3.744.067.36

6,553.757.85 7,393,883.28

12
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

11 PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital and paid in capital

2012 2041
Amount % Amount %
RMB RMB
Linyi Salcon 120.000.00 100% 120.000.00 100%

12 SURPLUS RESERVE

Statutory

surplus reserve

As at | January 2012 197,411.11
Profit appropriation (note 13) 18,702.64
As at 31 December 2012 21611375

13 PROFIT APPROPRIATION

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company made appropriation to the
following funds:

Statutory surplus reserve 10%

14 SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

2012 2011
Rendering of services 21.251,837.19 28,426,922.63
15 NET FINANCIAL INCOME
2012 2011
- Interest income 146,882.95 34,886.64
Other financial expenses (3,216.40) {(2.739.40)
Total 143,666.55 32,147.24
13 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

16 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a) Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship Types

Registered  Principal with the of legal Authorised
address  activities Compary entity  representative
Sales of Parent Limited
Linyi Salcon Linyi water company liability company Zhen Tianfa

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes

At the beginning/
end of year
RMB

Linyi Salcon 59,999,964.00

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their
changes ) :

At the beginning/
end of the year
RMB %

Linyi Salcon 120,000.00 100%

(b) Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling
relationships

Relationship with the Company

Linyi Salcon Water Supply Equipment Co., Ltd.
(Linyi Salcon Equipment) Fellow subsidiary

(¢) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

(i)  The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows::

2012 2011
Rendering of services
- Linyi Salcon 4,937,873.27 2,791,250.24
Purchase of goods
- Linyi Salcon Equipment 730,956.00 -

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
transactions were carried out in the normal course of business and on
normal commercial terms.

14 SALCON BERHAD (583786-T)
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APPENDEX VIl (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

16 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(c) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the vear end are summarised as follows:

(continued)

(if) The batances of related party receivables and payables are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Other receivables
- Linyi Salcon 2,995,767.72 4,115,757.02
Accounts payable
- Linyi Salcon Equipment 456,426.00 -
15 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl {N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

caio

Wit IRA (5L
I AR T RS 1301752 5
=, FiHER

EAVAA, RS MSRALPA T XF 8RB P LA KA B0 B30 A 65 &k
RN L4 A HRTHH, DALBRTHAT 2012 £ 12 A 31 a6
FRAARL 2012 FEMNBERRPALAE.,

BB B A RA T F AR SR P R ALHI
LA B

=2 R

‘f»l';'\i\i. ¢ s,
NSy o / ~ s 34 B8
e O /7 gl

,7:?,,\ ’I\?")\\i P
S A 52 Ui

IR

o i e,

B [RPE
@

WRE

pt

8 ki ni B Y

—0—=%5mwmAT/8

VI (N) - 21



APPENDIX VIl (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE EYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIIi {N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIIi (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VHI (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 ERATECR(E)

(d)

(e)

(0

(&)

REF MY

MNEeFMpte R HHMBRE. AHBER. HTFHAA T eHAL. #H
A 5 R AR 49 387,

R A

IR A £ R vy A B) AR kA R T I R WD I I R A4 5 R e TR
SMeAE T 4R TR S E 0 SRR S S R A 8] ARAE JM R 45 T AR AL EEOR,
W 3T 4249

A5
B AR T RS B T E .

B ORAR QR RAS o TR AT AR Ao B 004 AT I 35 52 TR AR AN
fho H AR RABAGAHZZE. REAHRMERRS, £FBRF
RS i LA A A LA BB & bl - BLd) £ 41 A

BEAFERR B EG AL T T RIS LR NGRS EE TE
PRARBAEFEFREERTAEKOE T ENBEEI T IH TR EALL
B R A fE TSR RN AR XA S M

AR B ARARL B AESo Ao B SAR R 89 R M R R A A — R AR AT
'ﬁ‘o

B AR BA LA

i

Bl AFFIANGALF BN BEFSPRTTERFHN, HAMNRAE

PRl O SN A I

B A ARAB R A8 RomAE A& (AL ME 3))e AT A AN
JEHE TR LR AR BB A & (AL E 3 NE & ifh & A,

AR ERENHAEINMA B ARSI NALANEWNER Z A TA XN —
HAESEEA A, QFAEWEEAR S EREITHERALGELTA
(AHEARXEHRALFH LN LARL), 2R ATACAHALELRE., AETE
FRAMATEARSHHANGZRS . AETETTRIFE,

7

VI (N) - 28



APPENDIX VIII {N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMEER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (N)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMEBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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Audit report

Tianyuan Tongtai Jian (2013)No. 2065
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

IR T o TR A B |MEmiE:  +B6(539)8200815
BRFTERe e HmERgET | T - YT 146 telerphone; +86(539)8211915

FHRE

. . Xinhua Building
TianYuanTongTai NO.146,Yimeng Road , 3L +86(539)8211915
certified public accountants | Linyi, 276002, P.R.China facsimile:  +86(539)8211915

Enterprise of industrial and commercial yearly check special
audit report

Tianyuan Tongtai Jian (2013) No.2065

'Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd.:

We accepted the appointment to the Company as of December 31, 2012 financial
staternents of the paid-in capital (equity) and registered capital in place and its flow conducted
an audit.

I,Managciment’s Responsibility

i ,Enterprise accounting system in accordance with the provisions of preparing the
financial statements, and make it fairly; ii,designing, implementing and maintaining internai
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

IT ,Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an audit opinion on the financial statements of the paid-in.
capital (equity) and in place of the registered capital and the flow direction hese financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Enterprise annual
inspection and the Standards on Auditing for Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements of the paid-in capital (equity) and
registered capital in place and its flow are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements of the paid-up capital (equity).

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the paid-in capital (equity),
whether due to fraud or error. In making those ris assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fai presentation of the financial statements of
the paid-in capital (equity) and registered capital in order to design audit procedures
tha ar ppropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit als includes evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

VAl (O) - 2



APPENDIX VIII (O)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

provide a basis for our audit opinion of the paid-in capital (equity) and registered capital in
place and its flow.

[11,Opinion

The company was set up on July 11, 2011,with the registered capital of 3,600,000 RMB,
paid-in capital of 3,600,000 RMB, including: monetary investment 3,600,000 RMB,
accounting for 100% of the registered capital. In the Comumercial Bank of
Linyi Binhai Branch,the company Opened a RMB basic deposit account whose NO. is
800001202003200001767. As of December 31, 2012, the company's audited registered capital
of 3,600,000 RMB, the paid-in capital of 3,600,000 RMB. The paid-in capital flowed to the
table as follows: daily management, purchase of fixed assets, borrowing Linyi Shikang Water
Service Co., Ltd.

CPA:
CPA H R :
China Linyi May 9307200012

2
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd.
Financial statements

Balance sheet

Date: Dec. 31, 2012 SV
Company:Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd. § ‘_’%~ A z =
Ubit: JIET eNCHL
Vi
Item Notes (VI) |Balance at the beginning of year é’j} ce af the end ¢ %x;

Current assets:

by

Monetary funds I 3,591,043.47

Shott-term invesiments I

Notes reccivables HI

Dividends receivable IV

Accounts receivables v 97,000.00 916,426.00

Other receivables VI | 2,000,000.00

Prepayments Ul 176,000.00

Inventory il 96,700.00 134,663.28
_|Prepaid expenses IX '

Long-term investment maturing within one year X

Other current assets A

Total current assets X 3,784,743.47 5,515,598.33

Long-term invesiments

Long-term equity investment KIII

Long-term debt investments XIv

Total long-term investments XV

Fixed assets

Fixed assets at cost XVI 90,915.82
Less: accumulated depreeiation XVII

Fixed assets-net book valug XVIII 90,915.82
Engineering materials XX

Construction in progress XX

Fined assels pending dispoesal XX1

Totai fixed assets XX 90,915.82
Intangible and other assets:

Intangible assets XX

Long-term prepaid expenses XXIV 4,626.00
Other long-term assets XXV

Total intangible and other assets XXVI 4,626.00
Total assets XXVII 3,784,743.47 5,611,140.15
Legal representative: Director in charge of accountancy: Director of Accountancy orgnization:
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Balance sheet (continued)

Company: Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd.

Date: Dec. 31, 2012

Liabilities and owners' equity Notes (VI) |Balance at the beginning of year
Current liabilities:
Short-teym loan XXV .

. [Notes payabie XXIX 90034730
Accounts payable XXX 161,700.00 34,589.10
Receipts in advance XXXI 566,150.00
Accrued payrall XXX
Welfare payable XXX
Meet profit XXXV
Taxes XXXV §,882.94 67,088.46
Other item should be XXXVI
Other payables XXXV 1,034,932.64
Accrued expenses XXXVIII
Portion (')f-iong—tcrm liabilities due within one year | XXXIX
Other current liabilities XXXX
Total current liabilities XLI 170,582.94 1,702,760.20
Long-term liabilities:

- |Long-term loan XLII
Long-lerny payal:les XLII
Other long-lerm liabilities XLIV
Total long-term labilities XLV
Total liabilities XLVI 170,582.94 1,702,760.20
Shareholders' equity:

Paid-in capital XLVII 3,600,000.00 3,600,000.00
Capital surplus XLVII
Earnings surplus XLIX
Undistributed profits L 14,160.53 308,379.95
Total shareholders' equity LI 3,614,160.53 3,908,379.95
Total liabilities and sharcholders' equity LI 3,784,743.47 5,611,140.15

Legal representative:

_ Direetor in charge of accountancy:

VI (O) - 5
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd.
Financial statements

Income statement
Year: 2012

Company:Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd.

‘..

Item Notes (VI) Balan%\w@f{ﬁf
- gy 0003 47 e

I, Operating income I 2,227,691.84
Less: operating costs il 1,938,578.61
Operating tax and surcharge Hi 5.464.38
II ,the main business profit IV 283,648.85
Add: Profit from other operations Y%

Less: Selling expenses VI

Adminisitrative expenses VI 13,469.36
Financial expenscs ‘.‘flii -108,878.40
I1,Qperating profit IX 379,057.89
Add: Investment income X

non-operating income Xl 2,216.00
Less: non-operating expense X[

IV, lT(_)tal profits XHI 381,273.89
Less: Income tax XV 94,764.47
V, Net profit XV 286,509.42
Legal representative: Director in charge of aceountancy: ~ Dircetor of Aecountancy orgnization:

VIIL(O) - 6
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd.

(Unless specified or stated, the currency of below footnotes is Chinese RMB, the unit of the currency is

Yuan.}

|. Basic information

‘I;inyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "“the company?), a limited
liability company with the registered capital of 3,600,000 RMB, was set up on July 11, 2011, The company
is Is located in Linyi City Lanshan District Yimeng Road No. 6-6. lts business license No. is
371300000001947. The company is mainly engaged in Water supply equipment procurement, sales,
service, Water supply facilittes, Water supply facilities repair, maintenance, cleaning services(operate

according to its qualifications.)

Il. Significant Accounting Policy and Accounting Estimate

1. Accounting system

Implementation of "enterprise accounting system" and ifs supplementary provisions

2. Fiscal Year

The Company’ s accounting year complies with the Gregorian year, which starts on 1 January and

ends on 31 December.

3. Recording currency

The recording currency is Renminbi (RMB).

4, Bookkeeping Basis and Pricing Principle

1
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'AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

The company adopts the accrual system as the base of bookkeeping principle, and uses the real cost
as the pricing base when obtaining the various assets. At the end of each fiscal year, regularly check up

various assets and allocate the provision for depreciation reserve.

5. Cash Equivalents

' ‘Cash equivalents represent short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into

known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

6. Accounting Method on Inventory

The inventories are priced at the actual cost when acquiring, and priced with the weighted average

method when sending out. The low-value consumables are price with the one-off amortization method.

7. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets represent the house building, machinery and vehicle as well as the equipment and
appliance related to the produce and operation with price more than 2,000 RMB and the useful life over 1
year. The main equipment and articles no relation to the produce and operation, but the price over 2,060
RMB and the useful life more than two years, they are still regarded as the fixed assets.

The fixed assets are enter into the bock as at the cost when obtaining.

The depreciation of fixed assets is calculated with the straight-line method, and the annual

depreciation rate is determined by the estimated useful life of each fixed asset deducting the residuai rate.

8. Method on Bad Account

The bad account is recognized when the debtor is bankrupt or dead and the tax receivahle is not

recoverable with the bankrupt property or inheritance, moreover, there are the significant signs indicate the

tax receivable cannot be taken back. The direct write-off method is applicable for the bad account.

8. Pricing of Intangible Assets and Method of Amortization

- The intangible asset is priced at the real cost when obtaining. The intangible asset will be averagely
amortized from the month of obtaining as at the very short period among the estimated useful life,
contracted beneficial life and the legal valid life, and then will bhe entered into the current profit and loss.

The intangible asset of the company is the land use right, which will be amortized as at the period of

land transfer.

10. Principle of Revenue Recognition

The revenue is recognized under the accrual system.
2
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'AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

[Il.Notes to the Major Line ltems of Financial Statements

1. Cash and cash equivalents

Subjects Beginning Balance Ending Balance
Cash 7,10.00 44210
Cash in hand 3,590,333 .47 2,288,006.95
Total Amount 3,591,043.47 2,288,509.05
2.Accounts Receivable
(1) Aging analysis
Beginning Balance Ending Balance
Ageing Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage Net value Amount | Percentage Net value
bad debts bad debts
Under 1 year 97,000.00 100.00% -l 97,060.00| 916,426.00 100.00% | 916,426.00
1-2year
2 - 3 year
Over 3 years
Total Amount | 97000.00|  100.00% - 97,000.00| 916,426.00) 100.00% -| 916,426.00
(2) The composition of accounts receivable
Ending balance
Relation to the Company
Amount Proportion of total {%)
Runcheng water supply Engineering Company 456.426.00 49.81%
3 . . (1]
Salcon Water Company 350.000.00 18.19%
s . . (1}
Linyi vocational college 110.000.00 12.00%
> - N 0
Total Amount 916,426.00 100.00%
3
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3.0ther accounts receivable

(1) Aging Analysis

Ending balance
Ageing .
Amount Percentage Provision for bad debts Net value

Under 1 year 2,000,000.00 100.00% - 2,000,000.00
1 -2 year
2 -3 year
Over 3 years

Total 2,000,000.00 100.00% - 2,000,000.00

(2) The Composition of Other Accounts Receivable

Ending balance

Relation to the Company

Arnount

Proportion of total
(%)

Bad debts provision as
percentage of account

receivable

Provision for bad
debt

Salcon Water ServiccCompany

2,000,000.00

100.00%

Total Amount

2,000,000.00

100,60%

4.Prepayments

(1) Aging Analysis

[tems

Ending balance

Under | year

176,000.00

| -2 year

2 -3 year

Over 3 years

Total

176,000.00

(2) 2 prepayments

Relation to the Company

Ending balance

VIl (O) - 10
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Bad debts provision as | Provision  for
Amount Proportion of total { %) | pereentage of agcount bad debt
receivable
Kaili Pumps Co., Ltd. Linyi
Branch 138,000.00 78.41% -
Jinan union trade co., L.TD 38,000.00 21.59%
Total Amount 176,000.00 100,00% -
5.Inventory
Iten Beginning Balance Ending Balance
No negative pressure water supply
96,700.00 134,663.28
equipment
Total 96,700.00 134,663.28
6.Fixed assets
f Increased in current Decrease in current
Item Beginning Balance period period Ending Balance
Produetive fixed assets 86,576.74 - 86,576.74
nonproductive fixed
assets 4,339.08 - 4,339.08
Total 90,915.82 - 90,915.82

7.Accounts payable,Advances from customers,Other creditors

{1)Composition

{tem

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Accounts payable 161,700.00 34,589.10
Advances froin customers - 566,150.00
Other creditors - 1,034,932.64

VIIL(O) - 11
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

(2)Accounts payable major creditors

Item Ending Balance
Southern Pump Co., Lid. 26,504.10
Linyi XuYang Plumbing Equipment Co., Ltd. 8,085.00
{3)Advances from customers major creditors
Item Ending Balance
Xiaobudong Community 126,000.00
Henglai Real estale 110,000.00
Havdware Tools Co.. Ltd. Taoyuan 101,200.00
(4)Other creditors major creditors
[tem Ending Balance
Xiamen Haiyuan Pump Co., Lid. 515,284.00
Southerry Pump Co., Ltd. 335,000.00
Kaili Pumps Co., Ltd. Linyi Branch 167,056.00
8.Taxes Payahle
Tax Items Beginning Balance Ending Balance
value-added tax 2.825.24 -19,46.63
City maintenance and construction tax 197.77 269.23
Additional charges of educational fee 84.76 115.38
Local additional charges of educational fee 56.50 76.92
Local watcr conservancy construction funds 28.25 38.46
Stamp tax 29.10 0.00
Enterprise income tax 5,661.32 85,635.10
Total 8,882.94 67,088.46
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

9.Paid-in Capital

[tem Beginning balance Increase

Decrease | Ending balance

Proportion of total ( %)

LLinyi Salcon Water

Supply Facilities Co., Ltd. 3,600,000.00 -

- 3,600,000.00 100%

Total 3,600,000.00 -

- 3,600,000.00

100%

10. Undistributed profits

Item Current year
Undjstributed profits at beginning of year 14.160.53
Add: Currenl year net profit attributable to the parent 286.509.42
Other transterred in 2210.00

Profit available for distribution 308,379.95
Less:  Appropriation to Reserve Fund
Dividend of ordinary shares
Other
Undistributed profits at end of g

ndistributed profits at end of yeat 308,379.95

11.Major operating revenue,Major operating costs

Major operating revenue Major operating costs
Irems
Current year Current year
No negative pressure water supply equipment 2927 691.84 1.938.578.61
Total 2,227,691.84 1,938,578.61
12.Tax and surcharge
Items Current year T
City maintenance and construction tax 2.942.36
Additional ¢harges of educational fee 1.261.01
Local additional charges of educational fee $40.66
Lacal water conservancy construction funds 420.35
Total 5,464.38

7
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THE FYE 31 DECENBER 2012 {Cont’'d)

COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

13. Administrative expenses

liem Current year
Ofﬁi‘:e.expenscs 4,424.00
Stamp tax 644.20
Vehicle expenses 5,712.90
Technica! maintenance fee 200.00
_DEpreciaLion 1,888.26
Total 13,409.36
14 Finance charges
I[tem Current year
Interests expense -
Iess:- -interest income 108,899.00
Foreign exchange gains or losses
Bank charges 20.60
Total -108,878.40

15.Non-0Operating Income

Items

Non-Operating Income

Current year

Previous period year

Special equipment and technology maintenance fees

deduction

2,216.00

0.00

Total

2,216.00

0.00

linyi Salcon Water Supply Facilities Co., L_td.

VIIL(O) - 14

May 6, 2013




APPENDIX Vil (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
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Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Shandong (HK] Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2012

Report of the directors

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Principal place of business
Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited (“the company™) is a company incorporated and domiciled in

Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business at 20/F, Fung House,
No. 19-20 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. Details of the company’s
subsidiaries are set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Financial statements

The loss of the company for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the state of the company’s
affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 5 to 22.

Transfer to reserves

Losses attributable to the shareholders of HK$59,491 (2011: HK$55,907) have been
transferred to reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in the statement of changes in
equity.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December
2012 (201 1: Nil).

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the company are set out in note 11(b) to the financial statements,
There were no movements during the year.

Directors
The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:
Tee Tiam Lee

Leong Kok Wah
Law Woo Hock
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the yvear ended 31 December 2012

Directors’ interests

There being no provision in the company’s articles of association in connection with the
retirement of directors, all existing directors continue in office for the following year.

At no time during the year was the company, or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the company or any
other body corporate.

No contract of significance to which the company, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the company had a
material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-

appointment of KPMG as auditors of the company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

=

Director
Hong Kong

3 0 APR 2013

_0.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

KPMG E o Telephone .4 +852 2522 8022
8th Floor 2T &R Fax # A +B52 2845 2588
Prince’s Building HRAHBABIOT Internet M Ak www. kprg.comyon
10 Chater Road £ F L ASH

Central, Hong Kong

P O Box 50 o gk BB

General Post Office {F550%

Hong Kong

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the unconsolidated financial statements of Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
(“the company™) set out on pages 5 to 22, which comprise the company’s statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2012, the company’s statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

KPRG, a Hong Kong partnership and a member {irm of the KPMG
newwork of indepsndent member firms aflifiated with K_PMG
International Cooperatve {"KPMG Internalions)”), a Swiss enlity.

-3-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

M Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our adverse audit opinion.

Basis of adverse opinion

As explained in note 2(a) to the financial statements, the company has subsidiaries but did not
prepare consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 because the
directors of the company considered that the preparation of consolidated financial statements
would involve expense and delay out of proportion to the value to the members of the
company. As disclosed in notes 2(d) and 9 to the financial statements, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses. In our opinion, this accounting
treatment does not comply with section 124 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
Hong Kong Accounting Standard 27, Consolidated and separate financial statements, issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, so far as the preparation of
consolidated financial statements 1s concerned and the effects of such departure are material
and pervasive and have not been quantified. We qualified our opinion in respect of the same
disagreement about accounting treatment in our auditor’s reports on the financial statements
for all years since the year ended 31 December 2011.

Adverse opinion

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the basis for adverse
opinion paragraph, the unconsolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of
the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its loss and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In all other respects, in our opinion
the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Lo [7\

Certified Public Accountants
8" Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

'3 0 APR 700 -4-
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APPENDIX VIIL (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 20112

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2012 2011

HKD HKD

Turnover 4 - -

Other revenue 5 15 1
Administrative and operating expenses (59.506) (55,908)
Loss before taxation 6 (59,491) (55,907)

Income tax 7(a) - -

Total comprehensive income

for the year (59,491) (55.907)

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

-5
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APPENDIX VI (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of financial position at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2012 2011
HKD HKD
Non-current asset
Investments in subsidiaries 9 127,641,323 127,641,323
Current asset
Amount due from
ultimate holding company 10 1 1
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary 10 12,402,720 -
Cash and bank balances 19.441 21,119
12,422,162 21,120
Current liabilities
Accrued liabilities 30,300 30,300
Amount due to
immediate holding company 10 12,402,720 -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 10 09.543 41,730
12,532,563 72,030
Net current liabilities (110,401) (50,910)
NET ASSETS 127,530,922 127,590,413
CAPITAL AND RESERVE 11
Share capital 11(b) 127,488,971 127,488,971
Retained earnings 41,951 101,442
TOTAL EQUITY 127,530,922 127,590,413

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directorson 3§ g APR 2013

-

o

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
-6-
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APPENDIX VHI (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Balance at 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011

Changes in equity for 2011
Debt capitalisation
Total comprehensive income

for the year

Balance at 31 December 2011
and 1 January 2012

Changes in equity for 2012

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Balance at 31 December 2012

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Share Retained
capital earnings Total
HKD HKD HKD
(note 11(b))
1 157,349 157,350
127,488,970 - 127,488,970
- {55.907) (55,907)
127,488,971 101,442 127,590,413
- (59.491) (39.491)
127.488.971 41,951 127,530,922

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIH (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements jor the year ended 31 December 2012

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Operating activities
Loss before taxation (59,491) (55,907)
Adjustments for:

Interest income (15) (1)
Operating loss before changes in working capital (59,506) (55,908)
Increase in amount due from a subsidiary (12,402,720) -
Increase in amount due to immediate holding company 12,402,720 -
Increase in accrued liabilities - 13,900
Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 57.813 41,730
Net cash used in operating activities (1,693) (278)
Investing activities
Interest received 15 1
Net cash generated from investing activities 15 1
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,678) 277
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 21.119 21,396
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 19,441 21,119

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

-8-
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APPENDIX Vil (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1.

Principle activity

The principle activity of the company is investment holding. Details of subsidiaries are
set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Significant accounting policies

(a)

Statement of compliance

As disclosed in note 9, the company has subsidiaries but group accounts in the
form of consolidated financial statements as required under section 124 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance have not been prepared as the directors of the
company are of the opinion that it would involve expenses and delay out of
proportion to the value to the members of the company.

For the purposes of compliance with sections 122 and 123 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, these financial statements have been prepared to present a
true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss of the company only.
Consequently, they have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes
all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs™)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance which apply
to the preparation of separate unconsolidated financial statements. A summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by the company is set out below.

These financial statements do not comply with HKAS 27, Consolidated and
separate financial statements, so far as the preparation of consolidated financial
statements is concerned. As a consequence, the financial statements do not give
all the information required by HKAS 27 about the economic activities of the
group of which the company is the parent. Full compliance with HKAS 27 would
require the company to produce consolidated financial statements which disclose
this information.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company:.
Note 2(c) provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the company for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

-9.
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APPENDIX VIl {P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(%)

(¢

(@

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Notwithstanding the company had net current liabilities of HK$110,401 as at 31
December 2012, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis because Salcon Berhad, the ultimate holding company, has confirmed that it
will provide such financial assistance as is necessary to maintain the company as a
going concer.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments and estimates made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements are discussed in note 3.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the company. None of the developments is relevant to the company's
financial statements.

The company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet
effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the company. Control exists when the
company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the company’s statement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(e)).

-10-
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APPENDIX Vill (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e} Impairment of assets

()

Impairments of other receivables

Other receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the company about one or
more of the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; and

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is
objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.c. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets) where the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where financial assets carried at amortised
cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status, and
have not been individually assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Impairment losses for other receivables whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When the
company 1s satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against the receivables directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.

-11 -
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APPENDIX VIIi {P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e} Impairment of assets (continued)

(in)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to identify indications that the investments in subsidiaries
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of such an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
gencrating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

-12 -
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APPENDIX VIlI {P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

@

(g)

(k)

()

Salcon Shandong (HK)} Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Other receivables (including amounts due from related parties)

Other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 2(e)(1)),
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In
such cases, the reccivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts {see note 2(e)(i)).

Other payables (including amounts due to related parties)

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter are stated at
amortised cost, except where the payables are interest-free loans from related
parties without any fixed term of repayment or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart from
differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

-13 -
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APPENDIX VIl (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

(i)

@

%)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limiied
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner
of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
company has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration reccived or receivable.
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest
method.

-14 -
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APPENDIX VII! {P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

{

(m)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Related parties

(a)

(b)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the
company if that person:

(1)
(ii)
(iif)

has control or joint control over the company;
has significant influence over the company; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the company or the
company’s parent.

An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions
applies:

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the company are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other
entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the company or an entity related to the company.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in

(a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

(m)

(@)

()

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

Accounting judgements and estimates

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed by the company at the
end of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
investments in subsidiaries may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine impairment losses on
the asset. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the
conclusion of whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of
recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future years.

Going concern

As disclosed in note 2(b), the directors have prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis as they are of the opinion that the company will be able to
secure the continued financial assistance from the ultimate holding company to
enable the company to operate as a going concern. Discontinuation of financial
assistance for the ultimate holding company would affect the conclusion that the
company is able to continue as going concern, in which case the financial
statements would have to be prepared on a break-up basis.

Turnover

The principal activity of the company is investment holding.

The company did not generate any income from its investments during the year.

Other Revenue

2012 2011
HKD HKD

Interest income 15 1

-16 -
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APPENDIX VIl (P)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2012

6.  Loss before taxation
Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging:
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Auditor’s remuneration 22,300 22.300
7.  Income tax in the statement of comprehensive income
(@) No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the company has no
assessable profit for the current year and the prior year.
No deferred tax assets or liabilities have been recognised as the company has no
significant deductible or taxable temporary differences which would give rise to
deferred tax assets or liabilities.
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting loss at an applicable tax
Fate:
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Loss before taxation (59.491) (55,907)
Notional tax on loss before taxation,
calculated at 16.5% (2011:16.5%) (9,816) (9,224)
Tax effect of non-taxable income
and non-deductible expenses 9.816 9.224
Actual tax expense . -
8.  Directors’ remuneration

There is no directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2012, which is
required to be disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

9, Investments in subsidiaries

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Capital contribution 127,529,037 127,529,037
Cost directly attributable to investment 112,286 112.286
127,641,323 127,641,323
Particulars of the subsidiary are as follows:

Place of Percentage

incorporation/ of equity
registration Particulars of  interest held by Principal
Name and operations paid up capital the company activities
Changle Salcon Raw The People’s Republic USD3,680,000 100% Management and
Water Company of China (“PRC™) operation of raw
Limited water production

and distribution
of raw water

Shandong Salcon PRC US8D7,720,010 100% Management and
Water Company operation of water
Limited production and

distribution
of water

The directors of the company consider that the investment to be valued at cost is
appropriate.

No impairment loss on investments in subsidiaries has been provided as, in the opinion of
the directors, the company’s share of net assets value of these subsidiaries would exceed
the company’s cost of investments.

Post-acquisition profits of the subsidiaries attributable to the company based on the
audited financial statements of the subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles of the PRC are summarised as below:

Current year Frior years Total
Amount dealt with in the
financial statements of the
company - - -
Amount not dealt with in the
financial statements of the
company 15,285.423 33,147,007 48,432,430
Total 15,285,423 33.147.007 48.432.430
-18 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

10.

11.

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Amounts due from/ (to) ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Capital and reserve

(@)

(b)

Components of the company’s capital and reserve

The opening and closing balances of each component of the company’s equity and
reconciliation between these amounts are set out in the statement of changes in
equity.

Authorised and issued share capital

At 31 December 2012 and 2011

No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Ordinary share of HK$1 each 300,000,000 300,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 127,488,971 1
Capitalisation - 127,488,970
At 31 December 127,488,971 127,488,971

On 12 January 2011, the authorised share capital of the company increased to
300,000,000 shares of HK$1 each.

On 12 January 2011, the amount due to a fellow subsidiary, Salcon Water (Asia)
Limited of HK$127,488,970 was capitalised as ordinary shares of the company of
which 127,488,970 shares of HK$1 cach were issued. Consequently, Salcon
Water (Asia) Limited became the immediate parent of the company.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from
time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the company.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to company’s residual assets.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

11.

12.

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Capital and reserve (continued)

{c)

Capital management

The company’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for sharcholders by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the
company is part of a larger group, the company’s sources of additional capital and
policies for distribution of excess capital may also be affected by the group’s
capital management objectives.

The company defines “capital” as including all components of equity.

The company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due
regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the company
belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions affecting the company or the group, to the extent that these
do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the company or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The company is not
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the company’s
business. The company’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the company to manage these risks are described below.

(a)

(b)

Credit risk

The company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to cash at bank and due from
related companies. The directors consider the company’s exposure to bad debts
from inter-company balances is not significant since these group companies are
creditworthy.

Bank deposits are normally placed with financial institutions that have a good
credit rating.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the statement of financial position. The company does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the company to credit risk.

Liquidity risk
The company’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements, to ensure

that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

All of the company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period do not
bear interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

12.

13.

14.

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial risk management and fair values (continued)
(¢c) Fairvalues

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair value as at 31 December 2012.

Material related party transactions

There are no material related party transactions during the year.

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Amount due from ultimate holding company
Salcon Berhad 1 1
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary
Shandong Changle Salcon Water
Company Limited 12,402,720 -
Amount due to immediate holding company
Salcon Water (Asia) Limited 12,402,720 -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Salcon Services (HK) Limited 56,845 -
Salcon Engineering Berhad 42.698 41,730
Total 99,543 41.730

The outstanding balances are unsecured, interest free, have no fixed repayment terms
and are included in note 10.

Immediate and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent of the company to be
Salcon Water (Asia) Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. The directors
consider the ultimate controlling party of the company to be Salcon Berhad, which is
incorporated in Malaysia. Salcon Berhad produces financial statements prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, generally accepted accounting principles and the Companies Act,
1965 in Malaysia available for public use.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

15.

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number
of amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements, These included the following which may be relevant to the company:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or afier

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements

—Presentation of items of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement 1 January 2013
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments 1 January 2015

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of imitial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
company’s results of operations and financial position.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

(Translated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

SHANDONG CHANGLE SALCON
WATER COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN TIHE CIIINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL

SALOON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT
T EAIRY RE 1301753 %
The Board of Directors of Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shandong Changle Salcon Water
Co., Ltd. (“the Company™) on pages 1 to 23, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31
December 2012, and the income and profit appropriation statement and cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for Certified
Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continucd)

Yo g I E R E 1301753 %
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian i

Date: 19 April 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People’s Republic of China.
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People’s Republic of China.

S$ALEON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note
Assets

Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand
Accounts recejvable
Other receivables
Payments in advance
Inventories 8
Deferred expenses

~ >

Total current assets

Fixed assets
Cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Carrying arount _ 9
Construction in progress 14
Total fixed assets

Intangible assets i1

Total assets

(34,500,300.28)

2012 2011
13,978,334.15 21,885,510.75
9,843,239.74 3,866,760.50
7,166,002.19 624,009.44
486,354.44 468,319.34
1,367,048.11 1,570,798.04
90,233.30 144,554.15
32,931,211.93 28,559,052.22
159,675,147.43 157,468,294.99

(26,972,321.27)

125,174,847.15
1,964.495.33

130,495,973.72
824.686.56

127,139,342.48

131,320,660.28

12,283.67

13,582.00

_160,082,838.08

The notes on pages 8 to 23 form part of these financial statements.

1
VIl (Q) - 4

159,894.194.50

SALCON BERMAD (

£93796-T)



APPENDIX VIII (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity
Current liabilities
Short-term loans 12 - 7,080,000.00
Accounts payable 13 $,057,200.14 11,685,569.32
Receipts in advance 3,04(,500.00 1,918,270.00
Accrued payroll 695,500.00 462,500.00
Staff welfare payable 112,896.18 94,669.82
Dividends payable 7,178,598.90 7,178,598.90
Taxes payable 4(c) 1,770,037.54 339,385.03
Other creditors 9,693.93 10,827.95
Other payables 1,957,196.82 616,644.11
Accrued expenses £5,000.00 344,816.91
Special payables 14 2,164,302.59 1,127,565.50
Long-term liabilities due within one ycar 13 12.750.030.76 13.227.200.00
Total current liabilities 37.820,956.86 44,086,047.54
Long-term liabilitics
Long-term loans 15 28,465,846.21 32,692,800.00
Long-term payables 14 1,492.455.62 1,988.489.87
Total long-term liabilities 29,958,301.83 34,681,289.87
Total liabilities 67,779,258.69 78,767,337.41
The notes on pages 8 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
2 SALCOH BERHAD (583796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity (continued)
Owners’ equity
Paid-in capital 17 50,707,982.48 50,707,982.48
Capital reserve 8 820,829.14 820,829.14
Surplus reserve 19 4,843,774.42 3,714,812.57
Retained earnings 35,930,993.35 25.883,232.90
Total owners’ equity 92,303,579.3%9 81,126,857.09
Total liabilities and owners’ equity _160,082.838 159,894,194.50

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
19 April 2013. :

Feng Lisheng Yu Xianxiang Yang Qiuju
Legal Representative The person in-charge of The head of the

the accounting affairs accounting department  (Company stamp)
(Signature and stamp;  (Signature and stamp)  (Signature and stamp)

The notes on pages 8 to 23 form part of these financial statcments.

3 SALOOHK BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Income and profit appropriation statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Retained earnings carried forward

Note 2012 2011
Sales from principal activities 21 43,865,850.31 20,145,443.12
Less: Cost of sales from principal activities (27,382,250.12) (17,936,371.31)
Business taxes and surcharges 4(a) {222.129.14) (176,520.34)
Profit from principal activities 16,261,511.05 11,032,551.47
Add: Profit from other operations 6,710,058.72 7,063,829.02
Less: General and administrative expenses (6,795,683.36) (5,688,337.99)
Financial expenses 22 (3,393.674.34) (2,072.468.02)
QOperating profit 12,782,212.07 10,335,574.48
Add: Subsidy income 23 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Non-operating income 506,918.74 432,556.79
Less: Non-operating expenses (56.951.43) (36,599.44)
Profit before income tax 15,232,179.38 12,731,531.83
Less: Income tax 4(b) (3.942.560.90) (3.264,549.71)
Net profit for the year 11,289,618.48 9,466,982.12
Add: Retained earnings at
' the beginning of the year 25,883,232.90 17.457,618.81
Profits available for distribution 37,172,851.38 26,924,600.93
Less: General reserve fund 20 (1,128,961.85) (946,698.21)
Staff and workers’ bonus and
welfare fund 20 (112.896.18) (94,669.82)

35,930,993.35

25,883,232 90

The notes on pages 8 to 23 form part of these financial statements.

4
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
Statement

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods

Refund of taxes

Cash received relating to other
operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods

Cash paid to and for employees
Cash paid for all types of taxes

Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash inflow trom operating activities i

Cash flows from investing activities:

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets

Cash received relating to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash paid for acquisition of investments

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash outflow from investing activities

2012

35,842,455.70
2,045,939.73

11,003,759.72

2011

31,199,123.76
1,463,682.44

10,605.238.36

48,892,155.15

43,268,044.56

(17,204,679.50)
(5.905,864.52)
(3,415,709.84)
(2.818.856.08)

(11,636,598.97)
(6,514,613.49)
(5,512,990.87)
(1.545.875.25)

(29,345,109.94)

(25,210,078.58)

19,547,045.21

18,057,965.98

4,288.60 -
195,719.52 130.641.76
200,008.12 130,641.76

(7,008,046.3%)

{5,000,000.00)

(21,548,850.80)

(12,008,046.39

(21,548,850.80)

(11,808,038.27)

(21,418,209.04)

The notes on pages 8 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Nate to the
cash flow
statemern! 20i2 2011
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash received from borrowings 11.080,000.00 14,799,775,92
Sub-total of cash inflows 11,080,000.00 14,799,775.92
Cash repayments of borrowings (22,864,123.03) (7,148,166.00)
Cash paid for interest expenses (3,768,358.81) (3,453.766.06)
Cash paid relating to other financing activities {93.701.70) -
Sub-total of cash outflows (26,726,183.54) {10,601,932.06)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from
financing activities (15,646,183.54) 4,197,843.86
Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents i {7.907.176.60) 837,600,880
The notes on pages 8 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
6 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuarn)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i

i

The notes on pages 8§ to 23 form part of these financial statements.

Net profit
Add: Provision for/(reversal of) impairment of

accounts receivable
Depreciation of fixed assets
Amortisation of intangible assets

Decrease/(increase) in deferred expenses
(Decrease)/increase in accrued expenses

Losses on disposal of fixed assets
Financia} expenses

Decrease/(increase) in gross inventories
(Increase)/decrease in gross operating

recelvables

Increase/{decrease) in operating payables

Nei cash inflow from operating aciivities

Cash at the end of the year
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

and cash equivalents

VI (Q) - 10

Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

7

11,289,618.48

2012 2011

9,466,982.12

13,978,334.15
{21.885.510.75) (21.047.909.95)

1,015.64 (46,883.77)
7,548,975.81 5,868,557.18
4,798.33 4,392.00
54,320.85 (11,784.13)
(259,816.91) 21,462.41
4.230.60 4,379.17
3,393,674.34 1,964,157.30
203,749.93 (258,775.81)
(7,264,856.08) 4,582,240.89
4.571,334.22 (3.536.761.38)
21 __18.057.965.98

2012 2011

21,885,510.75

(7.907,176.60) 837.600.80
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd. (the Company) is an equity joint venture
established in Weifang, Shandong Province in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) by
Changle Water Supply Co., Ltd registered in China (Changle Water Supply) and Salcon
Water (HK) Limited registered in Hong Kong (Salcon Water (HK)). The Company is
25% owned by Changle Water Supply and 75% owned by Salcon Water (HK). The
Company obtained an approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Lu Fu Wei Zi [2003] No. 2472
on 20 QOctober 2003, and a business license Qi He Wei Zong Zj No. 003431 on 14
November 2003 issued by Shandong Administration of Industry and Commerce. The
original registered capital is USD 1,920,000.

Approved by Weifang Administration of Foreign Trade and Economic Co-operation,
Changle Water Supply transferred all its interests in the Company to Salcon Water (HK)
in 2008. Salcon Water (HK) transferred all its interests in the Company to Salcon
Shandong (HK) Limited on 6 July 2008. The Company’s Board of Directors resolved to
increase the Company’s registered capital by USD 5,080,000. The registered capital was
increased from USD 1,920,000 to USD 7,000,000. The Company obtained a revised
approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Lu Fu Wei Zi [2003] No. 2472 on 20 August 2008
and a revised business licence No. 370700400006698 on 2 July 2009,

The Company’s period of operation is 50 years, and its principal activities are producing
water and providing sewage treatment operation and services in Changle, Shandong
Province. The Company commenced its operation on 14 November 2003.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
(MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company will
continue to operate throughout the next accounting period until at least 31 December
2013 as a going concern.

8 SALCOH BERHAD (583796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a} Accounting year
The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December.
(b) Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

(¢} Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.
(d) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short-term, highly liquid investments, which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

() Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on an
ageing analysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their
specific nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

(fy Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs.
Inventories are measured at their actual cost upon acquisition, The cost of
inventories is calculated using the first-in first-out method. In addition to the
purchase cost of raw materials, work in progress and finished goods also include
direct labour costs and an appropriate allocation of manufacturing overheads.

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale
and relevant taxes.

(g) Fixed assets and construction in progress

Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods, for use in the supply of services and for
administrative purposes. They are expected to be used for more than one year.

9 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(g) Fixed assets and construction in progress (continued)
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 3(i)). Construction in progress is stated-in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note 3(i)).
All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the assets are ready for their intended use are capitalised as
construction in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs (including foreign
exchange differences arising from the loan principal and the related interest) on
specific borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction
period. Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for
its intended use. No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.
Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:
Estimated Estimated rate Rate of
useful life  of residual value depreciation
Land use rights 50 years 0% 2%
20 years or 2.09% or
Plant and buildings 43 years 10% 4.5%
Machinery and equipment 10 years 10% 9%
Office and other equipment 5 years 10% 18%
Motor vehicles 8 years 10% 11.25%
Pipelines and other
equipment 10-43 years 10% 2.09%-9%
(h) Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (see note 3(i)). The cost of the intangible
assets 1s amoriised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period for the intangible assets is as follows:
Software 5 years
(i) Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assets and other assets) are assessed regularly to determine whether
their recoverable amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their
recorded carrying amoutits may not be recoverable. When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount
by which the carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

10 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(i)  Provision for impairment (continued)

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-itern basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

() Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

(k) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate can be made,

Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

(I}  Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of the
ownership of goods have been transferred to the buyers and the Company
retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

11 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Revenue recognition (continued)
(ii) Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
in the income statement by reference to the stage of compietion of the
transaction based on the progress of work performed. When the outcome of
the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated
reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs incurred that
are expected to be recoverable.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

(iv) Subsidy income

Fixed subsidy is calculated and recognised in the income statement
according to the sales volume and the amount of the fixed subsidy as
prescribed by the State. Subsidy income other than fixed subsidy is
recognised in the income statement upon receipt of the subsidy.

(m) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on speeific borrowings for the construction of fixed
assets are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction
period until the fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses
in the income statement when incurred.

(n) Repair and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses (including major overhaul expenses) are recognised in the
income staternent when incurred.

(0) Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees amranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salaries. The
contributions are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement
on an accrual basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement
plan, the Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

12 SALCOH BERHMAD (593796-T)
VIIL{Q) - 15



APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(p) Related parties

If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another
paity, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

4  TAXATION AND SURCHARGE

(2) The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s sale of goods and
rendering of services include business tax, value added tax (VAT), wban
maintenance and construction tax and education fee surcharge.

Tax name Tax basis and applicable rate
Business tax 3% or 5% of taxable revenue
VAT Output VAT is 6% of product sales and

taxable scrvices revenue, according to tax laws.
Urban maintenance and
construction tax 7 % of the business tax and VAT paid
Education fee surcharge 4 % of the business tax and VAT paid

Business taxes and surcharges include urban maintenance and construction tax
and education fee surcharge.

(b) Income tax

Income tax in the income statement represents:

2012 2011
Provision for income tax for the year 3,942,560.90 3.264.549.7)

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25% (2011: 25%).

13 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIil (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

4 TAXATION AND SURCHARGE (CONTINUED)

(c) Taxes payable

2012 2011
VAT payable 213,234.25 136,895.43
Business tax payable (10,381.86) (9,030.49)
Income tax payable 1,439,165.17 108,402.38
Others 128.015.98 103,117.71
Total 1,770.037.54 339.385.03
5 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND
2012 2011
Cash on hand 44,315,58 3,070.39
Demand deposits 13,034,018.57 11,873,291.20
Fixed deposits 900.000.00 10,009,149.16
Total 13,978.334.15 21,885.510,

6  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012 2011

Percentage Provision Percentage Provision

of total for bad and af total Jor bad and

accounts donbiful accounis doubtful

RMB receivable debts RMB receivable debts

Within 1 year 9,831,455.92  99.86% - 3,862,992.03  99.89% -
After | year but

within 2 yecars 9,030.99 0.09% 451.55 160.20 0.01% 8.01
After 2 years but

within 3 years 160,20 0.01% 16,02 3,010.43 0.07% 301.04

After 3 years 4.144.04 0.04% 1,083.84 1.133.61 0.03% 226.72

Total 9,844.791,15 100% 135141 .. 386729.27 _ 100% __.__ 53577

A V5] ERET .
14 SALGOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIil (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

6  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

Provision for bad and doubtful debts 2012 2011
Opening balance as at 1 January 535.77 47.419.54
Add: Charges for the year 1,015.64 223.61
Less: Reversal during the year - {47.107.38)
Closing balance as at 31 December 1,551.41 535.77

7 OTHER RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:

2012 2014
Percentage Provision Percentage Praovision
of total Jor bad and of total Jor bad and
other doubiful other doubsfiul
RMB receivables debis RMB receivables debis
Within 1 year 6,597,079.87  92.06% - 591,809.44  94.84% -
After 1 year but
within 2 years 559,422.32 7.81% - 32,200.00 5.16%
After 2 year but
within 3 years 9,500.00 0,13% - - 0% -
Total 7,166,002.19 100% - 624.009.44 100% B

The balance of other receivables over one year is due from related parties and the
management considers ne need to provide bad debt provision.
& INVENTORIES
2012 2011

Raw mateyials 1.367.048.11 1,570.798.04

All the above inventories are purchased from others or self-manufactured.

2012 2011
Cost of inventories charged to costs and
expenses in the income statement 1,183,557.67 568.518.90
15 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIli (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

9

10

FIXED ASSETS
Plant and  Machinery and Office andt Pipelines aod
Land use riglits bulfdings equipment  ather equipment Matar vehielys  other equipment Total
Cost
As at 1 January 2012 13,288,433.71  56387,225.17  28,805,222.75 527,666.27  1,589,871.00 56,869,876.09 157,468,294.99
Additions 1,585,927.61 190,948.90 78,450.00 14,430.00 1,869,735.61
Transfer from construction
in progress 235.018.05 - - 1,538,970.70 1,773,588.75
Dispasals 1.276.492.15) {15,376.00} (14,140,000 - _(1436,871.90)
As at 31 December 2012 13,157,569.94  57.973,152.78  27,954,696.65 590,740.27 1,590,141.00 58408,846,70 159,675,147.43

Accnmulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2012
Chatpe for the year
Written back on

disposal

(5.972,961,05)  (6,580,564.46)
(1,839,796.90) (2,435,942.15)

(245,359.07)  (758,82B.33) (12:930,730.4%) (26,972,321.27

(67.044.35)  (170284.41) (2.73B,787.36) (7,548,975.81)
13,838.40 7.158.40 - 20,596.80

As at 31 December 2012

(7.812,757.95} {9,016,506.61)

(798,564.92)  (921,914.34) (13,569,517.79) {34,500,300.28)

Camying ameum

Asal 3) December 2012 _12,37653127 5016019483 1893619004 20217535 . 66872641 _42739329.00 125.174.847.13
Asat 31 December 2041 12,804,555 78 50414264 12 2222463829 __ 28230720 83104267 43939 14166 110.49597372

As at 31 December 2012, the original cost of the fixed assets that have been fully
depreciated but are still in use was RMB 230,170.66 (201 [: RMB 116,396.66).

As at 31 December 2012, the carrying amount of the fixed assets that have been pledged
for bank loans was RMB 79,836,402.50 (2011: RMB 85,008,997.02).

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Cost

As at 1 January 2012
Additions during the year
Transfer to fixed assets during the year (note 9)

Asg at 31 December 2012

Carrying amount

As at 31 December 2012

As at 31 December 2011

16
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Including:
Borrowing costs

capitalised

824,686.56 ;
2,913,797.52 ;
(1,773.988.75) -

1,964,495.33 -

1,964,495.33 -

824.686.56 -
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APPENDIX VIl (Q})

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software
Cost
Asat 1 January 2012 22,000.00
Additions 3,500.00
Asat 31 December 2012 25,500.00
Accumulated amortisation
As at 1 January 2012 (8,418.00)
Charge for the year (4,798.33)
Asat 31 December 2012 (13,216.33)
Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012 12.283.67
Asat 31 December 2011 13,58
12 SHORT-TERM LOANS
2012 2011
Interest Interest
rate Secured/ rate Secured/
Principal (paj guaranteed Principal {p.a) guaranieed
Within | year - - - 7,080,000.00 7.00% -
13 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2012 2011
Construction payable 6,389,247.80 9,856,886.52
Equipment payable 1,337,652.34 1,675,383.11
(Others 330,300.00 153,299.69
Total 8.057,200.14 11.685,569.32
i4 SPECIAL PAYABLES
2012 2001
Water resource fee collected on
behalf of Changle Water Bureau 2,164.302.59 1,127.565.50
17 SALCOH BERMAD
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

15

16

LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Bank loaus

- Uniled Overseas Bank (UOB)

Shenzhen Branch

Less:

Lang-term liabilities
duc within one year

Bank loans
- Qversca-Chinese Banking
Corporation (OCBC)
- UOB Shenzhen Branch

Less:

(i)
(i)
h)
(iv)
v)

(vi)

LONG-TERM PAYABLES

Long-term liabilities
due within one year

2012
Interest
rate
Principal (p.a) Matwrity  Seeured
32,692,800.00 (iy  2010/04/28-2015/04/28 (v}
8.523.076.97 (5y  2012/03/23-2015/04/28 (v}
41,215,876.97
{12.750.030.76)
28.465.846.21
2007
[nterest
rate
Principal m.a) Meaturity  Secnred
4,000,000.00 (iii)  2010/04/10-2012/12/18 (vi)
3,000,000,00 (ivy  2007/05/10-2012/05/10 (v)
38.920.000.00 (i}  2010/04/28-2015/04/28 (v}
45,920,000.00
(13.227.200.00}
32,692 800,00

The interest rate is 3-5 years of People’s Bank of China (PBOC) rate +15%.

The interest rate is 3-5 years of PBOC rate +25%.

The interest rate is 1-3 years of PBOC rate +10%.

The interest rate is 3-3 years of PBOC rate +5%.

These bank loans are pledged by some fixed assets (note 9), and guaranteed by
Salcon Berhad, Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited and Changle Salcon Raw Water

Company Limited.

This bank loan is guaranteed by Salcon Berhad.

As at 1 January 2012

Decrease during the year

As at 31 December 2012

18
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Personnel placement cost

1,988,489.87
(496.034.25)

1,492.455.62

SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

17 PAID-IN CAPITAL

18

19

Registered capital

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited

Paid-in capital

2012 gnd 2011
Amount in
original %%
currency
usp

7.000.000.00 100%

2012 and 2011
Amount in Amount in
original currency  RMB equivalent %
UsD
Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited 7,000,000.00 50,707.982.48 100%

Capital contributions in foreign currency have been translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of each contribution received as quoted by the

People’s Bank of China.

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued

related capital verification reports.

CAPITAL RESERVE

Donated non-cash assets received
Foreign currency capital translation differences

Total

SURPLUS RESERVE

As at | January 2012
Profit appropriation (note 20)

As at 31 December 2012

19
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2012 and 2011

919,789.82
{98.960.68)

820,829.14

General
Reserve fund

3,714,812.57
1.128.961.85

4,843,774.42

SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

20  PROFIT APPROPRIATION
Appropriation to various funds

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company made appropriation to the

following funds:
Surplus reserve- General reserve fund 10%
Staff and workers’ bonus and welfare fund 1%

21 SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

2012 2011

Sales of goods 43,865,890.31 29.145443.12
22 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

2012 2011
Net interest expense 3,768,358.81 2,094,799.06
Less: interest income (476,147.82) (130,641.76)
Net exchange gains - (76,386.00)
Other financial expenses 101.463.35 184.696.72
Total 3.393.674.34 2,072,468.02

23  SUBSIDY INCOME

Subsidy income is derived from collecting water resource fee on behalf of the
government.

24 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a) Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship Types
Registered Principal with the af legal
address activities Company entity
Investment Limited liability
Salcon Shandong (HK)} Limited HK holding, Parent company company
Al PAL BD
20 SALCON BERHAD (593796-7)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

24 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(a) Related parties with controlling relationships (continued)

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes

At the beginning At the end
of the year Increase Decrease of the vear
HKD HKD HKD HKD
Salcon Shandong
{HK} Limited 127,488,971.00 - - 27,488,971.00
Equity interests held by related parties with controlting relationships and their
changes
Al the beginning At the end
of the year Increase Decrease of the vear
usp % UsD % USD % UsD %
Saleon Shandong
(HK) Limited 7,000,000.00 100% - - - - 71,000,000.00 100%

{b) Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling
relationships

Relationship with the Company

Changle Salcon Raw Water Company Limited

{Changle Salcon Raw Water) Fellow subsidiary
Salcon Water (HK) Fellow subsidiary
Salcon Engineeing Berhad Fellow subsidiary
Salcon Alliance (Shanghai) Company Limited

(Salcon Alliance) Fellow subsidiary

(¢) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summariscd as follows:

(i) The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows: -
2012 2011

Payment by related party

- Changle Salcon Raw Water 40,056.16 -
Payment for related parties

- Salcon Engineeing Berhad 522,224.64 664,551.73

- Salcon Alliance - 369,659.69

- Changle Salcon Raw Water 1,165,986.94 71,511.92
Borrowings provided to related party

- Changle Salcon Raw Water 5,000,000.00 -

21 SALCOHN BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

24 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(¢) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:
(continued)

(i)  The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as
follows: (continued)

2012 2011
Interest income charged
- Changle Salcon Raw Water 272,666.65 -
Purchase of raw water
- Changle Salcon Raw Water 11,226,728.20 -

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
transactions were carried out in the normal cowrse of business and on
normal commercial terms.

(ii) The balances of related party receivables and payables are summarised as
follows:

2012 2011

Other receivables
- Principal of the borrowing
- Changle Salcon Raw Water 5,000,000.00 -
- Interest receivable

- Changle Salcon Raw Water 272,666.65 -
- Others
- Changle Salcon Raw Water 1,165,986.94 -
- Salcon Enginceing Berhad 522,224.64 474,880.68
Accounts payable
- Changle Salcon Raw Water 330,300.00 -
Others payables
- Changle Salcon Raw Water 40,056.16 -
Dividends payable
- Salcon Water (FHIK) 7,178,598.90 7,178,598.90
22 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

25  COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2012, capital commitments of the Company are summarised as
follows:

2012 2011

Contracted for - 4.401,016.92

26 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain items in these comparative figures of 2011 have been reclassified to conform
with the current year’s presentation to facilitate comparison.

23 SALOON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VI {Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VI {Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VHI (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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TR0 R AR B A AET AR F RN 4. ST T 09 M4 T
LA

W B 5 &
T B E

ARG ERFTA(LFART AETH. AFT S AT )R
PRI AATFN, PO TROLAATCRERTREMNMA. HALEF
BB AT BT IR BN T R EKE 6, 0T 2 F AT AR R,
FHIBAF L, RN RARE T D 28, BT e MR 4 F 5 AdE
W Ko

10
VI (Q) - 39



APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d}
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APPENDIX VIIi (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIII (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIii (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIll (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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(i) HEHARAPEAARBITAHE 3 E S5 S RBIEH £ L% 25%,
(i) EEHEAEAPBARLTOAG 1 E3 SAJREH £ LT 10%,
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APPENDIX VIl (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX Vill (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIIi (Q)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII {R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

(Translated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

CHANGLE SALCON RAW
WATER COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT
5 BRARP T FF 1301754 5
The Board of Directors of Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Changle Salcon Raw Water Co.,
Ltd. (“the Company”) on pages | to 18, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December
2012, and the income and profit appropriation statement and cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Respoasibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due to frand or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for
Certified Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control rclevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as wcll as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

VI (R) - 2



APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)

F LR FFE 1301753 %

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 19 April 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended 1o present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People’s Republic of China.
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People’s Republic of China.

SALOOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Assets
Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand 5 3,317,984.76 4,923,468.24
Accounts receivable ] 5,292,153.24 -
Other receivables 7 974,067.45 1,288,245.00
Payments in advance 67,754.62 369,000.00
Deferred expenses 7.454.26 -
Total current assets 9,659,414.33 6,580,713.24
Fixed asscts
Cost 146,619,455.31 3,136,142.19
Less: Accumulated depreciation (5,026,900.22) {290.471.74)
Carring amount 8 141,592,555.09 2,845,67045
Construction in progress 9 - 136.115.313.51
Total fixed assets 141,592,555.09 138,960,983.96
Intangible assets and other assets
Intangible assets 10 1,750.00 4,750.00
Long-term deferred expenses 11 - {284.,840.08)
Total intangible assets and other assets 1,750.00 (280,090.08)
Total assets 151,253,719.42 145,261,607.12

The notes on pages 7 to 18 form part of these financial statements.

1 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 13,721,820.72 13,049,317.28
Accrued payrol] 89.000.00 -
Taxes payable 4(a) 8,089.20 7,565.00
Other payables 12 6,888,625.63 924,551.49
Long-term liabilities due within
one year i3 9.474.070.40 5,526.026.53
Total current liabilities 30,181,605.95 19,507,460.30
Long-term liabilities
Long-term loans 13 60.792.466.25 66.617.733.31
Total long-term liabilities 60,792,466.25 66,617,733.31
Total liabilities 90,974,072.20 86,125,193.61
QOwners’ equity
Paid-in capital 14 59,136,346.50 59,136,346.50
Capital reserve i5 67.01 67.01
Surplus reserve Is 114,323.37 -
Retained earnings 1,028,910.34 -
Total owners’ equity 60,279,647.22 59,136,413.51

Total liabilities and owners’ equity

_151053.719.42

145.261.607.12

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on

19 April 2013,

Yu Xianxiang Yang Qiuju
The person in-charge of The head of the

Feng Lisheng
Legal Representative

the accounting affairs accounting department  (Company stamp)
(Signature and stamp) (Signature and stamp) (Signature and stamp)
The notes on pages 7 to 18 form part of these financial statements.
2 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.
Income and profit appropriation statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuarn)

Note 2012 2011
Sales from principal activities 18 15,064,269.00 -
Less: Cost of sales from principal activities (7.364,969.94) -
Profit from principal activities 7,699,299.06 -
Less: General and administrative expenses {643,298.67) -
Financial expenses 19 (5,919,708.43) -
Operating profit 1,136,291.96 -
Add: Non-operating income 6.941.75 -
Profit before income tax: 1,143,233.71 -
Less: Income tax 4(b) - -
Net profit for the year 1,143,233.71 -
Add: Retained earnings at
the beginning of the year - -
Profits available for distribution 1,143,233.71 -
Less: Statutory surplus reserve 17 (114,323.37) -
Retained earnings carried forward 1,028.910.34 -

The notes on pages 7 to 18 form part of these financial statements.

3 SALCOHN BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
statement 2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods

Cash received relating to other
operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods

Cash paid to and for employees
Cash paid for all types of taxes

Cash paid relating to other operating aclivities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash inflow from operating activities i

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received relating to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid relating to other investing activities

9,772,115.76

1,162.526.79

10,934,642.55

(1,983,917.78)
(709,088.58)
(24,031.90)
(453.326.63)

(3,170,364.89)

7,764,277.66

44.440.25

44,440.25

___________

(6,695,496.17)

(37,652,164.58)
(1.251,936.24)

Sub-total of cash outflows (6,695,496.17y  (38,904,100.82)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (6,651,055.92)  (38,904,100.82)
The notes on pages 7 to 18 form part of these financial statements.
4 SALCOHN BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
statement 2012 2011
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash received from borrowings 8.648.803.34 24,527.491.97
Sub-total of cash inflows 8,648,803.34 24,527,491.97
Cash repayments of borrowings (5,526,026.53) -
Cash paid for interest expenses (5,831,692.03) -
Cash paid relating to other financing activities __{9.790.00) -
Sub-total of cash outflows {11,367,508.56) -
Net cash {outflow)/inflow from
financing activities (2,718,705.22) 24,5271,491.97
Net decrease in cash
and cash equivalents i (1,605,483.48) (14.376,608.85)

The notes on pages 7 to 18 form part of these financial statements.

3 SALGTH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities

2012 2011

Net profit 1,143,233.71 -
Add: Depreciation of fixed assets 4,736,428.48 -
Amortisation of intangible assets 3,000.00 -
Increase in deferred expenses (7,454.26) -
Increase in long-term deferred expenses (284,840.08) -
Financial expenses 5,919,708.43 -
Increase in gross operating receivables (4,676,730.31) -
Increase in operating payables 930,931.69 -

Net cash inflow from operating activities 1.764.277.66 -

ii  Net decrease in cash and cash equivalenis

2012 2011
Cash at the end of the year 3,317,984.76 4,923,468.24
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year 4.923.468.24 19,300,077.09
Net decrease in cash
and cash equivalents (1.605.483.48) (14,376.608.85)
The notes on pages 7 to 18 form part of these financial statements.
6 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII {R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
{Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Changle Salcon Raw Water Co., Ltd. (the Company) is a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise established in Weifang, Shandong Province in the People’s Republic of
China (PRC) by Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited registered in Hong Kong. The
Company obtained an approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Lu Fu Wei Zi [2008)] No. 0783
on 23 May 2008, and a business license No. 370700400012292 on 15 August 2008
issued by Weifang Administration of Industry and Commerce. The original registered
capital is USD 6,320,000.

The Company’s Board of Directores resolved to increase the Company’s registered
capital by USD 2,260,000. The registered capital was increased from USD 6,320,000 to
USD 8,680,000. The article of association was revised on 3 June 2009. The Company
obtained a revised approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Lu Fu Wei Zi [2003] No. 0783 on
19 October 2010 and a revised business licence No. 370700400012292 on 20 October
2010.

The Company’s period of operation is 30 years, and its principal activities are

producing and selling raw water and other related business. The Company commenced
its operation in March 2012.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

o)

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Repulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
(MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevanl government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measuremment and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company will
continue to operate throughout the next accounting period until at least 31 December
2013 as a going concern.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Accounting year

The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December.

7 SALOUH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(b) Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

(¢} Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.
(d) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencics are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
on foreign currency translation, except for the exchange gains and losses directly
relating to the construction of fixed assets (see note 3(g)) and the transactions
referred to below, are dealt with in the income statement.

Exchange differences which arise during the start-up period are aggregated in the
long-term deferred expenses and are then fully charged to the income statement in
the month of commencement of operations.

(e) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents reprcsent short-term, highly liquid investments, which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

(f) Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on an
ageing analysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their
specific nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

(g) Fixed assets and construction in progress

Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods, for use in the supply of services, for rental
purposes and for administrative purposes. They are expected to be used for more
than one year,

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 3(j)). Construction in progress is stated in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note 3(j)).

8 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(g) Fixed assets and construction in progress (continued)

All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the asscis are ready for their inlended use are capitalised as
construction in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs {including foreign
exchange differences arising from the loan principal and the related interest) on
specific borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction
period. Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for
its intended use. No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated Estimated rate Rate of

useful life  of residual value depreciation

Plant and buildings 20 years 0% 5%

Office and other equipment 5 years 0~10% 18~20%

Motor vehicles 8§ years 10% 11.25%
Pipelines and other

equipment 30 years 1% 3.33%

(h) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are staled in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (sec note 3(j)). The cost of the intangible
assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period for the intangible assets is as follows:

Software S years
(i) Pre-operating expenses

Except for the acquisition and construction of fixed assets, all expenses incurred
during the start-up period are aggregated in long-term deferred expenses and then
fully charged to the income statement in the month operations commence.

()  Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assets and other assets) are assessed regularly to determine whether
their recoverable amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their
recorded carrying amounts may not be recoverable, When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount
by which the carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

? SALCOH BERHAD (593796-7)
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APPENDIX VIlI (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(j)  Provision for impairment {continued)

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-item basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a resuli the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

(k) Income iax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income
tax for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income,

() Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate can be made.

Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

{m) Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i)  Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
in the income statement by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the progress of work performed. When the outcome of
the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated
reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extenl of the costs incurred that
are expected to be recoverable,

(ii) Interesi income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

10 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VI {R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(n) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on specific borrowings for the construction of fixed
assets are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction
period until the fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses
in the income statement when incurred.

(o) Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined

a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salarics. The
contributions are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement
on an accrual basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement
plan, the Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

(p) Related parties
If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another

party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

TAXATION AND SURCHARGE
{a) Taxes payable

2012 2011

Individual income tax payable 1,995.45 1,477.75
Property tax payable 6,093.75 . 6.087.25
Total 8.089.20 7,565.00

(b} Income tax

Pursuant to the approval issued by the in charge tax authorities, according to the
taxation law, starting from the year when a taxable income was obtained from
operation, the Company is entitled 1o a tax-free period of three years, and a 50%
reduction in the income tax rate for the following three years. The Company
obtained its first taxable income in 2012, and hence, the Company was exempted
from corporate income tax for the year 2012.

11 $ALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

5

CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND

Cash on hand
Fixed deposits
Demand deposits

Total

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2012 2011

792.86 1,307.86
1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00
1.917.191.90 3,522,160.38
3,317,984.76 492346824

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2042 2011
Percentage Provisien Percentage Provision
of total Jor bad and of total Jor bad and
accounis doubtfil accounls doubtful
RMB  receivable debis RMB  receivable debis

Within | year_5,292,153.24 100%

OTHER RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:

2012 201!
Percentage Provision Percentage Provision
of total for bad and of total Sfor bad ond
other doubtfiel other doubtfic
RMB  receivables debts RMB  receivables debts
Within 1 year 55,794.67 6% - 598245.00 46% -
After | year but
within 2 years 798,245.00 820 - 690,000.00 54% -
After 2 years but
within 3 years__ 120,027 78 12% - - - -
Total 97406745 _ . 100% - 128824500 100% -

The balance of other receivables over one year is mainly construction payment and the
management considers no need to provide bad debt provision.

12
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

8  FIXED ASSETS

Plant and Office and Pipelines and
buildings other eglpment Motor Vehicles other equipment Total
Cost
As at } January 2012 2,899,264.19 21,630.00 215,248.00 - 3,136,142,19
Additions 2,521.53 14,716.00 - - 17,237.53
Transfer from construction
in progress {note 9) - 4.852,104.18 - 138.613.97].41 143,466,075.59
As at 31 Deceinber 2012 2,901,785.72 4,888 450.18 215,248.00 138,613,971.41 146,619,455.31
Accumulated depreciation
As al | Januery 2012 (197,911.40) (11,627.14) (80,933.20) - (290,471.74)
Charge for (he year {103.572.36) {451.340.65) (22,256.63) (4,159,258 84} {4.736,428.48)
As at 31 Decermber 2012 (301,483.76) (462,967.79} (103,189.83) (4,159,258.84} (5,026,900.22)
Carrying amount
As 3t 31 Decembey 2012_ 2,600.301,96 4,425.482.39 112,058.17 ___134.454,212.57 141,592,535,09
As at 31 December 2011 _2,701,352.99 10.802.86 134,314.8¢ - 2,845,670.45

As at 31 December 2012, the carrying amount of pipelines and other equipment that have
been pledged for long-term loans borrowed from United Overseas Bank (UOB) Shenzhen
Branch was RMB 134,454,712.57 (201 1: nil) (note 13(i})).

9  CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Including:
Borrowing costs
capitalised
Cost
As at 1 January 2012 136,115,313.51 6,233,257.96
Additions during the year 7.350,762.08

Transfer to fixed assets during the year (note 8) {143.466.,075.59) (6.233,257.96)

As at 31 December 2012 I .

Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012 -

As at 31 December 2011 _136,115,313.5]
13 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX Vil (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software

Cost

As at 1 January/31 December 2012 15,000.00
Accumulated amortisation

As at 1 January 2012 (10,250.00)

Charge for the year (3.000.00)

As at 31 December 2012 {13,250.00)
Carrying amount

As at 31 December 2012 1,750.00

As at 31 December 2011 4.750.00

11  LONG-TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES

Pre-operating expenses

As at 1 January 2012 (284,840.08)
Additions during the year 148,030.07
Amortisation 136,810.01

As at 31 December 2012 -

12 OTHER PAYABLES

2012 2011

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd. 6,438,653.59 -

Construction deposits 290,000.00 588,917.79

Others 159.972.04 335.633.70

Total 88R.625.63 924.551.49
14 SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX Vill {R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

13 LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2012 2014
Interest rate Secured/ Interest rate  Secured/
Principal (p.a) guaranteed Principal (p.a} guaranieed
Bank loan 70,266,536.65 (i) )} 72,143,759.84 (i (i
Less: Long-term
liabilities due
within one year (9,474 070.4) (5.526026.53)
- 60.792.466.25 6661773331

(i)  Asat 20 October 2009, UOB Shenzhen Branch provided 5-year borrowings to the
Company with the total facility of RMB 80,000,000 and the interest rate was
115% of People’s Bank of China rate for 3-5 years loans. The bank loan should be
repaid by instalments and was pledged by the Company’s pipelines and other
equipment. The bank loan was also guaranteed by Salcon Berhad, Salcon
Shandong (HK) Limited and Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd..

14 PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital
2012 and 2011
Amount in
original %
currency
USD

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited 8,680,000.00 100%

Paid-in capital
2012 and 2011
Amount in Amount in
original currency  RMB equivalent %
Usp

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited 8,680,000.00 50.136,346.50 __ 100%

Capital contributions in foreign currency have been translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of each contribution received as quoted by the
People’s Bank of China.

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued
related capital verification reports.

15 CAPITAL RESERVE

2012 and 2011
Forreign currency capital translation differences 67.01
i5 SALCOM BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

16 SURPLUS RESERVE

Statutory
Surplus reserve

As at | January. 2012 -
Profit appropriation (note 17} 114,323.37

As at 31 December 2012 114,323.37

17 PROFIT APPROPRIATION
Appropriation to various funds

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company made appropriation to the
following funds:

Statutory surplus reserve 10%

18 SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

2012 2011
Sales of goods 15,064,269.00 -
19 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
2012 2011
Net interest expense 5,962,358 68 -
Less: interest income (44,440.25) -
Other financial expenses 1,790.00 -
Total 5.919,708.43 -
16 SALOOHN BERHAD (595796-T)
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APPENDIX VIii (R}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

20 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(@) Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship Types

Registered Principal with the of legal

address activities Company entity

Invesiment Limnited liability

Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited HK holding Parent company company

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their

changes
At the beginning At the end
ol the year Increase Decrease of the vear
HKD HKD HKD HKD
Salcon Shandong
(HK) Limited 127,488,971.00 - - 127,488,971.00
Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their
changes
2012 and 2011
RMB %
Salcon Shandong
(HK) Limited 59,136,346.50 100%

(b) Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling
relationships

Relationship with the Company

Shandong Changle Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
(Shandong Changle Salcon) Fellow subsidiary
Salcon Engineeing Berhad Fellow subsidiary

(¢) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

(i) The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011

Payment for related parties

- Salcon Enginceing Berhad - B5.481.77

- Shandong Changle Salcon 40,056.16 -
Receipt of borrowings

- Shandong Changle Salcon 5,000,000.00 -
Sale of raw water

- Shandong Changle Salcon 11,226,728.20 -
Interest expense

- Shandong Changle Salcon 272,666.65 -
Receipt on behalf

- Shandong Changle Salcon 1,125,930.78 -

17 SALCOH BERMAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII

(R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

20

21

22

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(¢c) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

(continued)

(ii) The balances of related party receivables and payables are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011

Other receivables

- Shandong Changle Salcon 40,056.16 . -
Other payables

- Shandong Changle Salcon 6,438,653.59 -

- Salcon Engineeing Berhad 40,571.85 40,571.85
Accounts receivable

- Shandong Changle Salcon 330,300.00 -

COMMITMENTS

Capital comnitments

As at 31 December 2012, capital commitments of the Company are summarised as
follows:

2012 2011

Conltracted for - 3,852 678.86

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain items in these comparative figures of 2011 have been reclassified to conform
with the current year’s presentation to facilitate comparison.

18 SALCOH BERHAD (
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APPENDIX VIil (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII {R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX Vil (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIll (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX ViIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX Vil (R}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl {R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VI (R}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (R}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIIi (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET
THE FYE 31 DECENBER 2012 (Cont'd)

COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
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APPENDIX VIil (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX Vil (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIII (R)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX IX

PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF SALCON AS AT 31
DECEMBER 2012 TOGETHER WiTH THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT’S LETTER THEREON

heprac

KPMG {Firm No. AF 0758} Telephone +60 (3) 7721 3388
Chartered Accountants Fax +60 (3) 7721 3399
Level 10, KPMG Tower Internet www.kpmg.com.my

8, First Avenue, Bandar Utama
47800 Petaling Jaya
Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

The Board of Directors
Salcon Berhad

15" Floor, Menara Summit
Persiaran Kewajipan USJ |
47600 UEP Subang Jaya
Selangor Darul Ehsan

31 October 2013
Dear Sirs

Salcon Berhad
Report on the Compilation of Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information Included
in the Circutar in Conjunction with the Proposed Disposals of Target Companies

We have completed our assurance engagement to report on the compilation of pro forma
consolidated financial information of Salcon Berhad (“Salcon™ or “the Company”) and its
subsidiaries, (hereinafter referred to as “the Group”) taking into account the subsidiaries to be
disposed of, namely Salcon Darco Environmental Pte Ltd (“Salcon Darco”), Salcon Jiangsu
(HK) Limited (“Salcon Jiangsu™), Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited (*Salcon Fujian™), Salcon
Zhejiang (HK) Limited (“Salcon Zhejiang™), Salcon Linyi (HK) Limited (“Salcon Linyi”), and
Salcon Shandong (HK) Limited (“Salcon Shangdong™) (collectively referred to as “Target
Companies”™), by the Board of Directors of the Company. The pro forma consolidated financial
information is to be included in the Circular in conjunction with the proposed disposals of
Target Companies. The pro forma consolidated financial information consists of the pro forma
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012 together with the
accompanying notes, as set out in the accompanying statements, for which we have stamped
for the purpose of identification.

The pro forma consolidated financial information has been compiled by the Board of Directors
to illustrate the impact of the pro forma transactions (hereinafter defined) on the Group’s
financial position as at 31 December 2012. As part of this process, information about the
Group’s financial position has been extracted by the Board of Directors from the Target
Companies’ financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 on which audit reports
have been issued.

KPMG, a pannerstup established under Malaysan faw and a
member fum ¢! the KPMG network of indepengent member hrms
aflilaled with  KPMG  International  Cooperative  ["KPMG
Interaalonall, a Swiss entity. 1
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APPENDIX IX

PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF SALCON AS AT 31
DECEMBFER 2012 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S LETTER THEREON
{Cont'd)

cpnzc

Report on the Compilation of Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information Included
in the Circular in Conjunction with the Proposed Disposals of Target Companies
(continued)

The pro forma consolidated financial information has incorporated certain material
transactions which have occurred subsequent to 31 December 2012 as well as the Proposed

Disposals defined as follows:

(1) Material transactions subsequent to 31 December 2012

a. Private placement of Salcon shares, grant and exercise of employee share options
scheme (“Options™); and
b.  Acquisition of remaining equity interests in Salcon Darco from non-controlling

interests (“NCI”).
(iiy  Proposed Disposal of Target Companies
Directors’ Responsibility for the Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the eompilation of the pro forma consolidated
financial information. The basis and pro forma transactions used in the compilation are
described in Note | of Appendix |,

Reporting Accountants’ Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion, about whether the pro forma consolidated financial
information has been compiled, in all material respects, by the Board of Directors on the basis
described in Note 1 of Appendix 1.

We conducted our engagement in accordance with International Standard on Assurance
Engagements (ISAE) 3420, Assurance Engagements lo Report on the Compilation of Pro
Forma Financial Information Included in a Prospectus, issued by the International Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board and adopted by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants. This
standard requires that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform procedures
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Directors has compiled, in all
material respects, the pro forma consolidated financial information on the basis described in
Note | of Appendix L.

For purposes of this engagement, we are not responsible for updating or reissuing any reports
or opinions on any historical financial information used in compiling the pro forma
consolidated financial information, nor have we, in the course of this engagement, performed
an audit or review of the financial information used in compiling the pro forma consolidated
financial information.

The purpose of pro forma consolidated financial information is solely to illustrate the impact of
the pro forma transactions as described in Note 1 of Appendix I on the financial information of
the Group as if the transactions had been undertaken at an earlier date selected for purposes of
the illustration. Accordingly, we do not provide any assurance that the actual outcome of the
transactions at 31 December 2012 would have been as presented.

2
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PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF SALCON AS AT 31
DECEMBER 2012 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S LETTER THEREON
{Cont'd)

aana

Report on the Compilation of Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information Included
in the Circular in Conjunction with the Proposed Disposals of Target Companies
(continued)

Reporting Accountants’ Responsibilities (continued)

A reasonable assurance engagement to report on whether the pro forma consolidated financijal
information has been compiled, in all material respects, on the basis of the applicable criteria
involves performing procedures to assess whether the applicable criteria used by the Board of
Directors in the compilation of the pro forma consolidated financial inforination provide a
reasonable basis for presenting the significant effects directly attributable to the transactions,
and to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about whether:

* The related pro forma adjustments give appropriate effect to those criteria; and

» The pro forma consolidated financial information reflects the proper application of those
adjustments to the unadjusted financial information.

The procedures selected depend on our judgement, having regard to our understanding of the
nature of the Group, the transactions in respect of which the pro forma consolidated financial
information have been compiled, and other relevant engagement circumstances,

The engagement also involves evaluating the overall presentation of the pro forma
consolidated financial information.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the pro forma consolidated financial information has been properly compiled,
in all material respects, on the basis stated in the notes to the pro forma consolidated financial
information.

Other Matters

This letter has been prepared for inclusion in the Circular in conjunction with the proposed
disposals of Target Companies and should not be relied upon for any other purposes.

m,\’\/

Firm No. AF 0758
Chartered Accountants
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PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF SALCON AS AT 31
DECEMBER 2012 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S LETTER THEREON
{Cont'd)

Appendix I

SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY")
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

NOTES TO THE PRO FORMA
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Basis of preparation

Salcon is a public listed company with an authorised share capital of RM500,000,000
comprising 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of RM0.50 each and issued and fully paid-
up share capital of RM260,869,292 comprising 521,738,584 ordinary shares of
RMQ0.50 each.

On 12 September 2013, the Company entered into the following agreements with
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited (“BEWG™) for the proposed disposals of
the Target Companies:

(D conditional sale and purchase agreement between Salcon and BEWG for the
proposed disposals by Salcon of the entire equity interests held in Salcon
Darco and Salcon Jiangsu; and

(i1) conditional sale and purchase agreement between Salcon, Salcon Water
(Asia) Limited (“Salcon Water”), a subsidiary of Salcon and BEWG for the
proposed disposals by Salcon and Salcon Water of the entire equity interests
held in Salcon Fujian, Salcon Zhejiang, Salcon Linyi and Salcon Shandong to
BEWG,

for a total cash consideration of RMB955.00 million (equivalent to approximately
RM494.88 million based on the exchange rate of RMB1: RM0.5182. This exchange
rate may differ at the date of completion.); of which RMB22.00 million is contingent
consideration receivable upon fulfilling certain condition precedents as set out in the
aforementioned conditional sale and purchase agreements.

The pro forma consolidated financial information consists of the pro forma
consolidated statement of financial position of the Group after taking into account the
effect of the aforementioned proposed disposals as at 31 December 2012.

The pro forma consolidated financial information has been prepared using the audited
financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2012
prepared in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards and
International Financial Reporting Standards and in a manner consistent with the
format of the statement of financial position, and the accounting policies adopted by
the Group.

The pro forma consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012 is
prepared for illustrative purposes only to show the effects of the pro forma
transactions, as described below, with the assumption that these transactions were
completed on the same date.
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Appendix I

SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY")
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

NOTES TO THE PRO FORMA
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Basis of preparation (continued)

Pro forma I - Private Placement, Grant, and Exercise of ESOS options
(*Options™)

Pro forma I is prepared after incorporating the private placement of 54,025,268
Salcon Shares at an issue price of RMO0.585 per share which was completed on 20
August 2013, 30,135,250 Options granted on 14 May 2013, and 24,712,400 Options
which were exercised during 2 May 2013 to 4 September 2013 at an exercise price
ranging from RM0.50 to RM0.57.

Pro forma II — Acquisition of Remaining Equity Intcrests in a Subsidiary from
non-controlling interests (“NCI”)

Pro forma II is prepared after incorporating transactions as described in Pro forma I
and the acquisition of remaining 40% equity interests in Salcon Darco for a total cash
consideration of RMB63.00 million (equivalent to approximately RM32.69 million).
The said acquisition was completed on 26 July 2013,

Pro forma III - Disposal of Target Companies

Pro forma III is prepared after incorporating transactions as described in Pro forma I
and Pro forma II and the proposed disposal of the Target Companies as follows:

(i) proposed disposals by Salcon of the entire equity interests held in Salcon
Darco and Salcon Jiangsu ; and

(i) proposed disposals by Salcon and Salcon Water (Asia) Limited of the entire
equity interests held in Salcon Fujian, Salcon Zhgjiang, Salcon Linyi and
Salcon Shandong to BEWG.

The effect of the aforementioned transaction on the cash and cash equivalents are as

follows:

RMB’000 RM’000
Total cash consideration 955,000 494 881
Adjusted for contingent consideration (22,000) (11,400)
Net of cash and cash equivalents disposed of (92,090) (47,721)
Net cash flow 840,910 435,760
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Appendix I

SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY")
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Pro forma consolidated statement of financial position
The pro forma consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as set out below are

prepared solely for illustrative purposes only to show the effects had the transactions been
effected on 31 December 2012.

Pro forma Pro forma Pro forma
| I 111
After Pro
forma I and
Private acquisition of  After Pro
Audited placement, remaining forma I, II
as at grant and equity interests and disposal
31 December exercise of in a subsidiary  of Target
2012 Options from NCI Companies
Note RM*000 RM’000 RM’000 RM'000
Assets
Property, plant and equipment a 81,219 81,219 81,219 78,222
Intangible assets b 138,704 138,704 138,704 3,528
Trade and other receivables C 515,236 515,236 515,236 -
Investment properties 8,446 8,446 8,446 8,446
Investment in associate 28,329 28,329 28,329 28,329
Cther investments 86 86 86 86
Deferred tax assets 2,420 2,420 2.420 2,420
Total non-current assets 774,440 774,440 774,440 121,031
Trade and other receivables,
in¢cluding derivatives d 309,674 309.674 309,674 203,195
Inventories e 26,404 26,404 26,404 22,472
Current tax assets 1,366 1,366 1,366 1,366
Cash and cash equivalents f 115,392 159,695 127,008 560,511
Total current assets 452,836 497,139 464,452 787,544
Total assets 1,227,276 1,271,579 1,238,892 908,575
Equity
Share capital g 260,869 300,238 300,238 300,238
Share premium h 36,627 45,363 45,363 45,363
Warrant reserve 22,150 22,150 22,150 22,150
Translation reserve i 13,309 13,309 13,309 5,599
Share option reserve i 3,909 4,538 4,538 4,538
Retained earnings k 79,691 75,260 82,162 153,274
Total equity attributable to 416,555 460,858 467,760 531,162
owners of the Company
Non-eontrolling interests ] 225,490 225,490 185,901 141,589
Total equity 642,045 686,348 653,661 672,751
6
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SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY™)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Pro forma consolidated statement of financial position (continued)

Liabilities

Loans and borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables,
including derivatives

Loans and borrowings

Current tax liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilitics

Total equity and liabilities

Number of shares
outstanding (*000)

Net assets attributable to
owners of the Company
(RM’000)

Net assets per share
attributable to owners of the
Company (RM)

Note

o 2 o

Appendix I
Pro forma Pro forma Pro forma
I II III
After Pro
formal and
Private acquisition of After Pro
Audited placement, remaining formal, II
as at grant and equity interests and disposal
31 December exercise of in a subsidiary  of Target
2012 Options from NCI Companies
RM*000 RM’000 RM*000 RM'000
71,506 71,506 71,506 83,720
6,495 6,495 6,495 4,128
78,001 78,001 78,001 87,857
230,429 230,429 230,429 103,361
272,154 272,154 272,154 42,837
4,647 4,647 4,647 1,769
507,230 507,230 507,230 147,967
585,231 585,231 585,231 235,824
1,227.276 1,271,579 1,238,892 908,575
521,738 600,476 600,476 600,476
416,555 460,858 467,760 531,162
0.80 0.77 0.78 0.88
7
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Appendix 1

SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY")
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Effect on the pro forma consolidated statement of financial position

a. Movement in property, plant and equipment

RM* 000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and II 81,219
Effect of Pro forma I11:-
Disposal of Target Companies (2,997)
Balance after Pro forma I, IT and III 78,222
b. Movement in intangible assets
RM’000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and II 138,704
Effect of Pro forma 1II:-
Disposal of Target Companies (135,176)
Balance after Pro forma I, II and IIT 3,528
¢. Movement in trade and other receivables (non-current)
RM’000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and [I 515,236
Effect of Pro forma III:-
Disposal of Target Companies (515,236)

Balance after Pro forma [, I1 and 111 -

d. Movement in trade and other receivables, including derivatives (current)

RM*000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and IT 309,674
Effect of Pro forma II1:-
Disposal of Target Compantes (106,479
Balance after Pro forma I, IT and III 203,195
8
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Appendix I

SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY?)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Effect on the pro forma consolidated statcment of financial position (continued)

e. Movement in inventories

RM’000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and 11 26,404
Effeet of Pro forma I1I:-
Disposal of Target Companies (3,932)
Balance after Pro forma I, II and I1I 22,472
f. Movement in cash and eash equivalents
RM’000
Balanee at 31 December 2012 115,392
Effeets of Pro forma I:-
Private placement 31,604
Options exercised 12,699
Balance after Pro forma 1 159,695
Effect of Pro forma II:-
Acquisition of remaining equity interests
in a subsidiary from NCI (32,687)
Balance after Pro forma | and 11 127,008
Effeets of Pro forma III:-
Disposal of Target Companies 433,503
Balance after Pro forma I, II and III 560,511
g. Movement in share capital
RM’000
Balance at 31 December 2012 260,869
Effeet of Pro forma I:-
Private placement 27,013
Options exercised 12,3560
Balance after Pro forma I, I and III 300,238
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SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY”)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

h, Movement in share premium

Balance at 31 December 2012

Effect of Pro forma I:-
Private placement
Options exercised

Balance after Pro forma I, 11 and I11

Movement in translation reserve

Batance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and Il

Effect of Pro forma HI:-
Disposai of Target Companies

Balance after Pro forma I, II and 11

Movemnent in share option reserve

Balance at 31 December 2012
Effect of Pro forma I:-
Options granted
Options exercised

Balance after Pro forma I, I1 and I11

Movement in retained earnings

Balance at 31 December 2012
Effects of Pro forma I:-
Options granted

Balance after Pro {forma I
Effect of Pro forma II:-
Acquisition of remaining equity interests
in a subsidiary from NCI

Balance after Pro forma I and 11
Effects of Pro forma III:-
Gain on disposal of Target Companies

Balance after Pro forma I, Il and 11

IX-10

Appendix 1

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Effect on the pro forma consolidated statement of financial position {continued)

RM’000
36,627

4,592
4,144

RM’000
13,309

(7,710)

RM’000
3,909

4,431
(3,802)

RM'000
79,691

(4,431)

75,260

6,902
82,162

71,112

153,274
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Appendix I
SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY”)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP")

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Effect on the pro forma consolidated statement of financial position (continued)

L

Movement in non-controlling interests

RM*000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma 1 225,490
Effect of Pro forma IL:-
Acquisition of remaining equity interests
in a subsidiary from NCI (39,589)
Balanee after Pro forma I and II 185,901
Effect of Pro forma III:-
Disposal of Target Companies (44,312)
Balance after Pro forma [, II and Il 141,589
m. Movement in loans and borrowings
RM’000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma [ and I 343,660
Effect of Pro forma III:~
Disposal of Target Companies (217,094)
Balance after Pro forma I, Il and III 126,566
n, Movement in deferred tax liabilities
RM’000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and II 6,495
Effect of Pro forma I1I:-
Disposal of Target Companies (2,367)
Balance after Pro forma 1, If and III 4,128
0. Movement in trade and other payables, including derivatives
RM’ 000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma I and II 230,429
Effect of Pro forma III:-
Disposal of Target Companies (127,068)
Balance after Pro forma [, II and ITT 103,361

IX -1
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Appendix I

SALCON BERHAD
(“SALCON” OR “THE COMPANY™)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES (“THE GROUP”)

PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Effect on the pro forma consolidated statement of financial position (continued)

p. Movement in current tax liabilities

RM'000
Balance at 31 December 2012/after Pro forma 1 and I} 4,647
Effect of Pro forma IIT:-
Disposal of Target Companies (2,878)
Balanee after Pro forma [, Il and I11 1,769

12
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FURTHER INFORMATION

1.

21

2.2

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This Circular has been seen and approved by the Directors and they collectively and
individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information given herein and
confirm that, after making all reascnable enquiries and to the best of their knowledge and
belief, there are no other facts, the omission of which would make any statement in this
Circular misleading.

CONSENT AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST
HLIB

HLIB has given and has not subsequently withdrawn its written consent to the inclusion of its
name and all references thereto in the form and context in which they so appear in this
Circular. HLIB has given its written confirmation that it is not aware of any conflict of interest,
which exists or is likely to exist in its capacity as the Adviser for the Proposed Disposals.

KPMG

KPMG has given and has not subsequently withdrawn its written consent to the inclusion of its
name, Reporting Accountants’ letter on the proforma consclidated statement of financial
position of Salcon as at 31 December 2012, and all references thereto in the form and context
in which they so appear in this Circular. KPMG has given its written confirmation that it is not
aware of any conflict of interest, which exists or is likely to exist in its capacity as the Reporting
Accountants for the Proposed Disposals.

MATERIAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Save as disclosed below, as at 30 June 2013 (being the date of the latest available unaudited
consolidated financial statements of our Company for the 6 months FPE 30 June 2013), our
Board is not aware of any material commitments or any contingent liabilities incurred by the

Group that is likely to have a material impact on the Group’s financial position:

Contingent Liabilities: RN000

Bank guarantees given to third parties relating to performance, tenders

and advance payment bonds in relation to subsidiaries of Salcon 97,967
Guarantees given in favour of third parties in relation to subsidiaries of

Salcon 10,918
Total 108,885

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

The following documents are available for inspection at the registered office of Salcon at 15™
Fioor, Menara Summit, Persiaran Kewajipan, USJ 1, 47600 UEP Subang Jaya, Selangor
Darul Ehsan during normal business hours (except public holidays) from the date of this
Circular up to and including the date of the EGM:

{a) Memorandum and Asticles of Association of Salcon, the Target Companies and their
subsidiaries;
(b) the letters of consent referred to in Section 2 above;
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{c)

(d)

(e)

the audited consolidated financial statements of Salcon for the past ftwo (2) FYE 31
December 2011 and 2012 and the latest unaudited consolidated financial statements
of Salcon for the six (6)-month FPE 30 June 2013,

the audited financial statements of the respective Target Companies and their
subsidiaries for the past two (2) FYE 31 December 2011 and 2012 and the unaudited
financial statements of the respective Target Companies and their subsidiaries for the
six (6)-month FPE 30 June 2013;

the proforma consolidated statement of financial position of Salcon as at 31
December 2012 and the Reporting Accountants’ letter referred to in Appendix IX of
this Circular;

the SPAs relating to the Proposed Disposals;
the material contracts as disciosed in Section 7 of Appendix II; and

the relevant cause papers in respect of the material litigation as disclosed in Section 8
of Appendix I.

THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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SALCON BERHAD
(Company No.: 593796-T)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Companies Act, 1965)

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT an Extraordinary General Meeting (“EGM”) of Salcon Berhad
(“Salcon” or the “Company”) will be held at Victorian Ballroom, Level 1, Holiday Villa Subang, 9
Jalan SS12/1, 47500 Subang Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan on Wednesday, 27 November 2013 at
9.30 a.m., for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, passing the following resolution, with or
without any modifications:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

PROPOSED DISPOSALS OF THE ENTIRE EQUITY INTERESTS HELD IN THE FOLLOWING:

U
()
(i)
(v)
(V)
(Vi)

SALCON DARCO ENVIRONMENTAL PTE LTD (“SALCON DARCO”);
SALCON JIANGSU (HK) LIMITED (“SALCON JIANGSU”);

SALCON FUJIAN (HK) LIMITED (“SALCON FUJIAN");

SALCON ZHEJIANG (HK) LIMITED (“SALCON ZHEJIANG”);
SALCON LINYI (HK) LIMITED (“SALCON LINY!”); AND

SALCON SHANDONG (HK) LIMITED (“SALCON SHANDONG”),

for a total cash consideration of RMB955.0 million (“Proposed Disposals”).

“THAT, subject to the approvals being obtained from the relevant authorities, approval be and is
hereby given to the Company to:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

dispose of 25,768,459 shares in Salcon Darco, representing the entire issued and paid-up
share capital of Salcon Darco to Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited (“BEWG”) for a
cash consideration of RMB212.0 million;

dispose of 1,000 shares of USD1.00 each in Salcon Jiangsu, representing the entire issued
and paid-up share capital of Salcon Jiangsu to BEWG for a cash consideration of RMB95.0
million;

dispose of 1 share of HKD1.00 each in Salcon Fujian, representing 0.01% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of Salcon Fujian and dispose of 84,617,949 shares of HKD1.00 each in
Salcon Fujian via Salcon Water (Asia) Limited (“Salcon Water Asia”), a 60%-owned
subsidiary of Salcon, representing 99.99% of the issued and paid-up share capital of Salcon
Fujian, to BEWG for a total cash consideration of RMB88.0 million;

dispose of 1 share of HKD1.00 each in Salcon Zhejiang, representing 0.01% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of Salcon Zhejiang and dispose of 61,829,944 shares of HKD1.00 each
in Salcon Zhejiang via Salicon Water Asia, representing 99.99% of the issued and paid-up
share capital of Salcon Zhejiang, to BEWG for a total cash consideration of RMB150.0 million;

dispose of 1 share of HKD1.00 each in Salcon Linyi, representing 0.01% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of Salcon Linyi and dispose of 40,345,801 shares of HKD1.00 each in
Salcon Linyi via Salcon Water Asia, representing 99.99% of the issued and paid-up share
capital of Salcon Linyi, to BEWG for a total cash consideration of RMB130.0 million; and



{vi) dispose of 1 share of HKD1.00 each in Salcon Shandong, representing 0.01% of the issued
and paid-up share capital of Salcon Shandong and dispose of 127,488,970 shares of
HKD1.00 each in Salcon Shandong via Salcon Water Asia, representing 99.99% of the issued
and paid-up share capital of Salcon Shandong, to BEWG for a total cash consideration of
RMB280.0 million.

in accordance with the terms and conditions of the conditional sale and purchase agreement dated 12
September 2013 entered info between Salcon and BEWG and conditional sale and purchase
agreement dated 12 Septernber 2013 entered into between Salcon, Salcon Water Asia and BEWG;

AND THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and
things as they may consider necessary or expedient to give full effect to the aforesaid Proposed
Disposals with full power to assent to any conditions, modifications, variations and/or amendments fo
the terms of the aforesaid Proposed Disposals as may be required and to execute, deliver and/or
cause to be delivered such documents and agreements in connection therewith.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Ng Yen Hoong (LS 008016)
Lim Poh Yen (MAICSA 7009475)
Company Secretaries

Kuala Lumpur
12 November 2013

Notes:

1. A member entitled fo attend and vote at the meeting is entitied fo appoint not more than fwo (2) proxies
to attend and vofe af the meeling except where a member is an authorised nominee as defined under
the Securnities Industry (Cenlral Depositories) Act, 1991, in which event it may appoint not more than
two (2) proxies in respect of each Securities Account it holds in ordinary shares of the Company
standing to the credit of the said Securities Account.

2. For an exempt authorised nominee which holds ordinary shares in the Company for muitiple beneficial
owners in one (1) securities account (“omnibus account”), there is no limit to the number of proxies
which the exempt authorised nominee may appoint in respect of each omnibus account it holds.

3. Where a member or the authorised nominee appoints two (2} proxies, or where an exempt authonised
nominee appoints two (2} or more proxies, the appointments shall be invalid unless the proportion of
shareholdings to be represented by each proxy is specified in the instrument appointing the proxies. A
proxy may but need not be a member of the Company and Section 149(7)(b) of the Companies Act,
1965 shall not apply.

4, The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attomey
duly authonised in writing or if the appointer is a corporation, either under the corporation’s seal or under
the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office at 15th Floor, Menara
Summit, Persiaran Kewajipan, USJ 1, 47600 UEP Subang Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan not less than 48
hours before the time set for the meeting or any adjourmnment thereof.

6. Only members whose names appear in the Record of Depositors as at 20 November 2013 will be
entitled to attend, speak and vote at the meeting or appoint proxy(ies) to attend, speak and vote on their
behalf.
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Proxy Form

(FULL ADDRESS)

being a member/members of SALCON BERHAD (Company No.: 593796-T) hereby appoint

or failing him/her, the Chairman of the Meeting as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf, at the
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held at Victorian Ballroom, Level 1, Holiday Villa
Subang, 9 Jalan $S12/1, 47500 Subang Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan on Wednesday, 27 November 2013
at 9.30 a.m., or at any adjournment thereof.

*For *Against

Ordinary Resolution : Proposed Disposals

(*Please indicate with X" in the space provided above how you wish your vote to be cast. If no instruction as to voting is
given, the proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his/her discretion.)

Dated this .................... dayof ... 2013 Number of shares held:

If more than 1 proxy, please specify number
of shares represented by each proxy

Name of Proxy 1:

Signature of Shareholder(s) or Common Seal Name of Proxy 2:
Notes:
1. A member entitled to atfend and vote at the meeting is entitled fo appoint not more than two (2) proxies to aftend

and vote at the meeting except where a member is an authorised nominee as defined under the Securities
Industry (Central Depositories) Act, 1991, in which event it may appoint not more than two (2) proxies in respect
of each Securities Account it holds in ordinary shares of the Company standing fo the credit of the said
Securities Account.

2. For an exempt authorised nominee which holds ordinary shares in the Company for multiple beneficial owners in
one (1) securities account (“omnibus account’), there is no limit fo the number of proxies which the exempt
authorised nominee may appoint in respect of each omnibus account it holds.

3. Where a member or the authorised nominee appoints two (2) proxies, or where an exempt authorised nominee
appoints two (2) or more proxies, the appointments shall be invalid unfess the proportion of shareholdings fo be
represented by each proxy is specified in the instrument appointing the proxies. A proxy may but need not be a
member of the Company and Section 149(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 1965 shall not apply.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attomey duly
authorised in writing or if the appointer is a corporation, either under the corporation’s seal or under the hand of
an officer or attomey duly authorised.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office at 15th Floor, Menara Summit,
Persiaran Kewajipan, USJ 1, 47600 UEP Subang Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan not less than 48 hours before the
time set for the meeting or any adjoumnment thereof.

6. Only members whose names appear in the Record of Depositors as at 20 November 2013 will be entitled to
attend, speak and vote at the meeting or appoint proxy(ies) to attend, speak and vote on their behalf.
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